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O0RF V[;F>gD[g8 ,[6F\JF/L D\0/LVMGL J;],FT DF8[ AFSLNFZMGM jIlSTUT ;\5S" SZL H~Z H6FI T[JF 

lS:;FDF\ J;],FT DF8[GF 5U,F ,[JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P O0RFGL WL ZFHSM8 DS"g8F>, SMvVM5P A[\S 5F;[G]\ VF56L 

A[\SG]\ ,[6]\ J;], SZJF O0RF A[\SGL VF56L A[\SGF ULZF AMÔ C[9/ ZC[, lD<STMGL l;SIMZL8F>h[XG 

V[S8vZ__Z C[9/ &_vlNJ;GL 0LDFg0 GM8L; VF5L J;],FTGL SFI"JFCL CFY WZFTF T[ ;FD[ O0RF 

A[\SqD\0/LGF O0RF VlWSFZL £FZF GFDP U]HZFT CM>SM8"DF\ 5L8LXG NFB, SZL NFN DF\UTF GFDP SM8"[ 

TFPZ!v!_v_( GF\ C]SDYL A[\SGF ,[6F\ ;A\W[ A[\SG[ TYF O0RF VlWSFZLG[ ;F\E/L ZÒ:8=FZzL UF\WLGUZG[ 

lNJ;v#_ DF\ lG6"I SZJF 0FIZ[SXG VF5JFDF\ VFJ[,P 5Z\T] ZÒ:8=FZzL4 UF\WLGUZ £FZF SM> lG6"I G YTF 

VF56L A[\S £FZF TFPZ&q_#q!_ GF 5+YL ;LSI]ZL8F>h[XG V[S8v_Z C[9/ H%TL SFI"JFCL SZJF Ô6 SZTF\ 

O0RF VlWSFZL £FZF H%TL SFI"JFCL ;FD[ 0[a8 ZLSJZL l8=aI]G,DF\ V5L, NFB, SZ[, H[ V5L, l8=aI]G,DF\  CF, 

5[g0L\U K[P

JCLJ8NFZ q S:8M0LIG C[9/GL D\0/LVM o

TFP#!q#q!! GL l:YlTV[ V[S D\0/L S:8M0LIG C[9/ CTLP JQF" NZdIFG OST & D\0/LVMDF\ 

S:8M0LIGGL lGD6}\S YI[, K[P VF * D\0/LVM 5{SL JQF" NZdIFG 5 D\0/LVMDF\ S:8M0LIG[ jIJ:YF5S SlDl8GL 

R}\86L SZL R}\8FI[, jIJ:YF5S SlDl8G[ RFH" ;M\5TF VG[ V[S D\0/LDF\ GFDPU]HZFT CF.SM8"[ S:8M0LIGGM C]SD 

ZN SZTF SlDl8 Vl:TtJDF\ VFJTF TFP#!q#q!Z GL l:YlTV[ ! D\0/L S:8M0LIG C[9/ ZC[, K[P 

O0RM V[;F.GD[g8

O0RF V[;F.GD[g8 JF/L D\0/LVM 5F;[ TFP#!v_#v!ZGF ZMH A[\S ,[6F\GL lJUT GLR[ D]HA K[P
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VFD4 V[S\NZ[ V[GP5LPV[P DF8[ `(!*P(Z ,FBG]\ 5|MlJhG SZJFGL H~ZLIFT ;FD[ ` (ZZP$# ,FBG]\ 

5|MlJhG K[ TYF :8Fg00" V[;[8 ;FD[  ` $)*P($ ,FBGF 5|MlJhGGL H~ZLIFT ;FD[ ` 5__P(# ,FBG]\ 

5|MlJhG K[  VG[ VG[P5LPV[P jIFH DF8[  ` #Z$P _* ,FBG]\ 5|MlJhG SZJFG]\ YFI K[ T[ ;FD[ D]PlJP jIFH 

VGFDT `#*&PZ) ,FBG]\ 5|MlJhG K[P VF ZLT[ ZLhJ" A[\SGF 5|]0[gXLI, GMd;" 5|DF6[ H~ZLIFT SZTF\ JWFZ[ 

5|MlJhG SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P VF p5ZF\T :8FO U|[rI].8L4 .gSD8[1F4 ZMSF6M4 R]SJJFG]\ jIFH lJU[Z[GL ;\ElJT 

HJFANFZL ;FD[ 56 5]ZTF 5|MlJhGM SZJFDF\VFJ[, K[P

VFD TFP#!v#v!ZGL l:YlTV[ U|M; V[GP5LPV[P _P(# @ VG[ G[8 V[GP5LPV[P _ shLZMf@ K[P H[ 5]6" 

VFNX" ,[J, K[P  

V[GP5LPV[P
ZLhJ" A[\S VMO .g0LIFV[ A[\SMGF ;ZJ{IF 5FZNX"S AG[ VG[ JF:TlJS GF6F\SLI 5lZl:YlT NXF"J[ T[ 

N=lQ8G[ GHZ ;D1F ZFBLG[ ;G[ !))&v)*GF JQF"YL Ò<,F ;CSFZL A[\SMG[ 56 GMG 5ZOMDL\"U V[;[8 V\U[GF 
l:JS'T WMZ6M ,FU] 5F0[, K[P  

TFP#!v#v!!GL ;ZBFD6L V[ TFP#!v#v!ZGF  ZMH S], lWZF6M 5{SL ZLhJ" A[\SGF 5|]0[gXLI, 

GMd;"  5|DF6[  U6+L SZ[, V[GP5LPV[P VG[ T[ ;FD[ A[\S[  SZ[, 5|MJLhGGL  lJUTM  GLR[  D]HA K[P

sVF\S0F ,FBDF\f

!P S], ,MG AFSL   !!Z*_)P&! !&(!!)P($
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VF\TlZS VM0L8GL SFDULZL ov

5|MP J{nGFYG SlDl8GL E,FD6 VG];FZ GFAF0" VG[ ZFHI ;ZSFZ[ V[DPVMPI]P ;F>G SZ[,4 T[ D]HA 

;CSFZL SFINFDF\ ;]WFZF YTF\ GFAF0" VDNFJFNGF\TFP !$q*q_( GF 5+ S|DF\S o $!!* YL YI[, Ô6 D]HA 

VF A[\SGL XFBFVM TYF D]bI SR[ZLGF V[SFpg8; lJEFUG]\ VMl08 C[0 VMlO;GF VF\TlZS VMl08 lJEFU TYF 

5F\R hMG VMlO; £FZF l+DFl;S WMZ6[ A[\SGL !#& XFBFVMG]\ VF\TlZS VMl08 TFP_!q_$q!! YL 

TFP#!q_#q!Z ;]WLDF\ RFZ JBT ;DI DIF"NFDF\ 5}6" SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P T[DF\ SM> U\ELZ 1FlTVM4 U[ZZLTL4 

pRF5TM H6FI[, GYLP VFD4 VF\TlZS VMl08GL SM> SFDULZL 5[g0L\U ZC[, GYL VG[ ;DI DIF"NFDF\ 

SFDULZL 5}6" SZJFDF\VFJ[, K[P

lJÒ,g; ;[, o

VF56L A[\SDF\ GFAF0"GL ;]RGF VgJI[ TFPZ)v5v)5 YL lJÒ,g; ;[,GL ZRGF SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[4  

GFAF0" DFZOT A[\SGF .g:5[SXGDF\ YI[, ;]RG D]HA lJÒ,g; ;[,GL SFDULZL V,U ZFBJF H6FJ[,4 VFYL 

TFP!vZv_& YL lJÒ,g; lJEFUGL V,U jIJ:YF SZL A[\SGF V[0LP HGZ, D[G[HZzLGL ;LWL N[BZ[B VG[ 

DFU"NX"G D]HA VF lJEFU SFDULZL SZ[ K[P JQF" NZdIFG VF lJEFUGF VlWSFZLVMV[ A[\SGL )) XFBF TYF 

A[\S ;FY[ HM0FI[, D\0/LVM 5{SL #! D\0/LVMGL ;Z5|F.h D],FSFT ,. SFDULZLDF\ H~ZL ;]RGF VG[ 

DFU"NX"G VF5[, K[P

XFBFVMGL T5F;6L4 lJÒ,g; TYF VMl08

A[\S T[DH B[lT lJQFIS D\0/LVMGF TDFD 5F;FVMG[ VFJZL ,.G[ ;JF"\UL lJSF; SZL VFlY"S 5|UlT 

SZJFGF C[T];Z ;G[ !))$v)5GF JQF"YL GFAF0" DFZOT 0LPV[P5LPvV[DPVMPI]P SZFZ SZL T[DF\ ;DFlJQ8 

D]N'FVMGM VD, SZJFDF\ VFJ[ K[P  H[ T[ SJF8"Z NZdIFG YI[, ;JF"\UL SFDULZLGM ZLjI]  Ò<,F ZÒ:8=FZzLGF 

VwI1F :YFG[ NZ +6 DF;GF V\T[ D/TL 0LPV[DPVFZP;LP DF\ SZJFDF\ VFJ[ K[P  H[DF\ SZFZ VgJI[GF ,1IF\S VG[ 

SLvV[SXG 5M.g8DF\ ;]RJ[, D]N'FVM VgJI[ YI[, SFDULZLGL 5|UlTGL ;lD1FFVM SZJFDF\ VFJ[ K[ Ò<,F 

A[\SGF CEO qGFAF0"GF DDM  VG[  ZFHI A[\SGF 5|lTlGlW VF SlDl8GF ;eIzLVM K[P 

0LPV[P5LP v V[DPVMPI]P
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A[\S ;FY[ Ô[0FI[, VG[ A[\S ,MG D\H]Z SZFJL p5F0 D[/JTL TDFD D\0/LVM4 TF,]SF q Ò<,F ;CSFZL 

BZLN J[RF6 ;\3M4 5|M;[;L\U D\0/LVMGF JCLJ84 A[\S ,MG D\H]ZL 5+MGL  XZTM4 A[\S VG[ GFAF0"GF lWZF6  

;\A\WL lGlTvlGIDM4 ;CSFZL D\0/LVMGF VlWlGIDM4 5[8F lGIDMG[ VFlWG YFI K[ S[ S[D m T[ DF8[ A[\S £FZF 

X~VFTYL H VF TDFD ;\:YFVMDF\ VFT\ZLS lGI\+6 5wWlTYL T5F;6L SFI"GL UM9J6L SZ[, K[P

J{nGFYG SlDl8GL E,FD6 D]HA lZJF>J, 5[S[H V\TU"T D\0/LVM :JlGI\l+T V[SD TZLS[ 5MTFGF 

jIFHAL lG6"IM ,>4 W\WFSLI VG[ VFlY"S 50SFZMG[ 5CM\RL J/[ TYF T[DG[ GF6F 5]ZF 5F0TL ;\:YF4 lGIFDSM4 

VgI lCTWFZSM TZO 5MTFG]\ pTZNFILtJ lGEFJL XS[ T[ DF8[ D\0/LVM DF8[ VF\TZLS lGI\+6 5wWlT VD,DF 

D]SJF GFAF0["  T{IFZ  SZ[,  DFU"NlX"SF  D]HA  A[\S  JQFM"YL VFJL 5wWlT 5|DF6[  ;\:YFVMGL T5F;6L4 

DMGL8ZL\U VG[ JBTM JBT ;TT DFU"NX"G 5]~ 5F0JFG]\ SFD SZ[H K[P H[G[ SFZ6[ Ò<,FG]\ ;CSFZL DF/B]  ;]ã- 

ZC[, K[P

T5F;6L o

TDFD ;CSFZL ;\:YFVMGL T5F;6LG]\ SFI" # ,L8LU[XGJF/L D\0/LVM l;JFI ;DI;Z VG[ lGIlDT 

5}6" SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P A[\SGM D\0/LVM ;FY[GM ;TT ÒJ\T ;\5S"4 S]X/ VG]EJL T[DH VeIF;] OL<0 :8FOGL 

T5F;6LGL VFUJL 5wWlT VG[ A[\SGL D]bI SR[ZLGF ;TT DFU"NX"G VG[ OM,MV5G[ SFZ6[ JQF" NZdIFG V[S 

l;JFIGL SM> D\0/LDF\ GF6FSLI U[ZZLTL4 UM,DF, S[ U[ZJCLJ8 H6FI[, GYLP H[ ZFHSM8 Ò<,F ;CSFZL 

5lZJFZ DF8[ GM\W5F+ AFAT K[P

;]5ZlJhG o

T5F;6LGL YTL SFDULZL p5ZF\T B[lT lJQFIS D\0/LVMGL :8MSvl;l,S R[SL\U ;FY[ JCLJ8 R[SL\UGL 

SFDULZL NZ A[ DF;[ ;\A\lWT A|F\R D[G[HZzLVM DFZOT SZJFG]\ WMZ6 K[P ;G[vZ_!!q!Z GF JQF"DF\ $ 

,L8LU[XGJF/L D\0/LVM l;JFI lGIlDT VG[ ;DIDIF"NFDF\ VF SFDULZL 5}6" SZ[, K[P VF SFDULZL NZdIFG 

A|F\R D[G[HZzLVM D\0/LVMGF ;\RF,S D\0/ VG[ ;EF;NMGF ;TT ;\5S"DF\ ZC[ K[P H[GF SFZ6[ VZ;v5Z;GF 

5|`GM ;DÒ T[G]\ lGJFZ6 YFI K[P VG[ D\0/LGM JCLJ8 5FZNX"S AG[, K[P VG[ ;EF;NM 5MTFGL HJFANFZL 

5|tI[ JW]G[ JW] ÔU'T YI[, K[P

           T5F;6L VG[ ;]5ZlJhGGL SFDULZL DF8[ A[\S TZOYL SM>56 ÔTGL ;]5ZlJhG OL ,[JFDF VFJTL GYLP

\

D\0/LVMGL T5F;6L VG[ ;]5ZlJhGGL SFDULZL 
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DMAF., B[0}T ;[JF IMHGF o

GFAF0" VG[ .OSM lS;FG ;\RFZ ,LP TZOYL B[0}T ;[JFGF EFU ~5[ .OSM lS;FG ;LDSF0"GF DFwIDYL 

DMAF., DFZOT[ B[TLv5X] 5F,G DF8[ p5IMUL ;\N[XFVM 5F9JJFGL ;[JFVM 5]ZL 5F0JF DF8[ GFAF0"[ VF56L 

A[\SGL 5F.,M8 A[hL; 5Z 5|YD 5;\NUL SZTF UM9JJFDF\ VFJ[, SFDULZLDF\ AC]H 8]\SF UF/FDF\ Z!_ 

D\0/LVMV[ VF ;LDSF0" J[\RF6GL SFDULZL X~ SZ[, K[P VF IMHGF B[0}TM DF8[ JF:TlJS ZLT[ p5IMUL CM.G[ 

JW]DF\ JW] B[0}TMG[ VF IMHGFGM ,FE ,[JF VG]ZMW  K[P 

A[\S ;FY[ ;\IMÒT B[TL lJQFIS ;CSFZL D\0/LVMGF\  lWZF6 ,[TF B[0}T ;EF;NMG[ S[g;Z4 lS0GL4 5tYZL4 

CF8" V[8[S4 5[Z[,L;L; TYF A|[.G C[DZ[H H[JF ZMUMDF\ VM5Z[XG T[DH ;FZJFZGF\ BR" ;FD[ ~FP54___qvGL 

;CFI VUFpGL ;FWFZ6 ;EFDF\ lG6"I YIF D]HA V5GFJ[, lGIDM VG[ HMUJF.VM D]HA R}SJJFDF\ VFJ[ 

K[P RF,] JQF[" VFJF Z## ;EF;NMG[  ̀  !!4&_4#__qvGL ;CFI R}SJ[, K[P VF IMHGFGL X~VFTYL VF JQF"GF 

V\T ;]WLDF\ S], !$Z( ,FEFYL"VMG[  ̀  *#4_$45__qv GL ;CFI R]SJ[, K[P

o A[\SGL DFl,SLGF DSFGM o

VF A[\S ZFHSM8 Ò<,FDF\!#& XFBFVMG]\ G[8JS" WZFJ[ K[4 H[DF\ D]bI SR[ZL VG[ XFBFVM ;CLT &* 

DF,LSLGF DSFGM K[P CLZS XFBF UM\0,GF DSFGG]\ AF\WSFD 5]6" YJFDF\ K[P A[\SGF lA<0ÄU O\0GL DIF"NFDF\ ZCL 

XFBFVMGF DSFG AF\WJF VG[ lZ5[ZÄU SZJF4 AM0"GF lG6"I D]HA XFBF DF8[ HDLG BZLNL4 AF\WSFD lJU[Z[ SFDM 

GJF JQF"DF\ SZFX[P

;[.O l05MhL8 JM<8 ,MSZGL ;]lJWF 

VF A[\SGL S], !#& XFBFVM SFI"ZT K[ T[ 5{SL *& XFBFVMDF\ ,MSZGL ;]lJWF K[ VG[ A[\SGL D]bI SR[ZL4 

ccÒ<,F A[\S EJGcc4 ZFHSM8GF\ VnTG lA<0L\UDF\ R]:T ;LSI]ZL8L jIJ:YF ;FY[ Z$ S,FS #&5 lNJ; RF,] 

ZC[ T[JL ,MSZ VM5Z[8L\U ;]lJWF OST VF A[\S TZOYL VF5JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P H[DF\ 0=[;L\U 8[A, ;lCTGL TDFD 

;UJ0TFVM VF5JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P H[GM ,MSM TZOYL ;FZM 5|lT;FN D/[, K[P TFP #!v#vZ_!ZGL l:YlTV[ 

A[\SGL XFBFVM T[DH D]bI SR[ZL ZFHSM8DF\ U|FCSMGL H~ZLIFT D]HA lJlJW ;F.hGF S], ,MSZGL ;\bIF 

ZZ$ZZ GL  K[P VFJL ,MSZGL  ;]lJWFYL  A[\SGL  YF56M TYF  YF56NFZMDF\ B}AH JWFZM YI[, K[P

;FDFÒS S<IF6 5|J'lTDF\5|NFG
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A[\SG]\ jIJ:YF T\+ o

GFAF0" lD+F SlDl8GL E,FD6 D]HA STCCS UF.0,F.G 5M,L;L HM.g8 ZÒ:8=FZzL4 

UF\WLGUZGF\ TFP !(vZv!_GF\ 5+YL H~ZL VD, DF8[ TDFD l0l:8=S8 SMvVM5P A[\SMG[ DMS,[,4 H[ 

V\TU"T :8FO S[8[UZLJF.h S], !Z5( GF\ :8FO ;[8vV5 ;FD[ CF, (#Z GM :8FO K[P ;G[ Z_!Zv!# DF\ 

lGJ'lT JIDIF"NFG[ SFZ6[ ZZ SD"RFZLVM lGJ'T YGFZ K[P 5Z\T] A[\SGF\ AM0" VMO l0Z[S8;"GF\ JBTMJBTGF\ 

lG6"I D]HAGL SFDULZLG[ 5]ZTM gIFI VF5L XSFI T[JF C[T];Z SFDULZLGL DCtJTF TYF XFBFVMDF\ 

SFDULZLG]\ EFZ6 wIFGDF\ ,.G[ ;G[ Z__(v_)GF\ GFAF0" .g:5[SXGGF\ D]NŸF G\P *P!P# DF\ H[ T[ S[8[UZL 

sU|[0fGF\ SD"RFZL D]HA :8FO ;[8vV5 ZFBJFGF\ ;}RG VgJI[ A[\SGL DLGLDD :8FOGL H~ZLIFT D]HA 

TYF 0[P D[G[HZ4 ;LPVMPU|[0v!4 ;LPVMPU|[0vZ TYF HF]GLIZ VMOL;ZGL lGJ'lTG[ SFZ6[ BF,L 50[, q 

38TL HuIFVM GFAF0" UF.0,F.G V\TU"T SD"RFZLVMDF\YL ,[lBT v DF{lBS .g8ZjI] äFZF 5|DMXG äFZF 

EZLG[ :8FO ;[8vV5 UM9J[, K[P 

CF, A[\SGF AM0" VMO l0Z[S8;"GF JBTM JBTGF lG6"I D]HAGL SFDULZLG[ 5]ZTM gIFI VF5L 

XSFI T[JF C[T];Z SFDULZLGL DCtJTF TYF SFDULZLG]\ EFZ6 wIFGDF\ ,.G[ H]NF H]NF TASS[ A[\S[ :8FO 

;[8V5 lGIT SZ[, K[P CF, A[\SGL D]bI SR[ZLGL SFDULZL HGZ, D[G[HZzL TYF V[0LxG, HGZ, 

D[G[HZzLGL ;LWL NMZJ6L VG[ DFU"NX"G T/[ A[\SGF 5F\R D]bI lJEFUGF D[G[HZ S1FFGF VlWSFZLVM 

DFZOT AM0[" ,LW[,F lG6"IMGL VD,JFZL YFI K[P XFBFVMDF\ 56 SFDULZLG]\ EFZ6 TYF SFDULZLGL 

DCtJTF wIFGDF\ ,.G[ H]NL H]NL S1FFV[ H]NL H]NL S[0ZGF VlWSFZLVMG[ VFJL SFDULZL ;M\5LG[ 

;]jIJl:YT ;\RF,G DF8[ 5|IF;M SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P C[0 VMOL;GF 5F\R D]bI lJEFUM äFZF lG6"IGL 

VD,JFZL XFBFVM äFZF ;]jIJl:YT VG[ lGlT lGIDM D]HA YFI T[ DF8[ ZMÒ\NL N[BZ[B VG[ 

.g:5[SXGGL SFDULZL Ò<,FGL XFBFVMG[ 5F\R hMG T/[ D]SLG[ T[GF ;]5ZJLhGGL 0[%I]8L D[G[HZ S1FFGF 

VlWSFZL T/[ ;]jIJl:YT JC[\R6L SZFI[, K[P A[\S ;FY[ ;\IMÒT B[TL lJØIS D\0/LVM TYF T[GF B[0}T 

;EF;NMG[ B[TLJF0LG]\ tJZLT TF\+LS DFU"NX"G D/L ZC[ T[JF C[T];Z A[\SDF\ NZ[S hMG SR[ZL T/[ 

V[DPV[;P;LP sV[U|LP O:8" S,F;fGL ,FISFT WZFJTF S'lQF lGQ6F\TMG[ D]SJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P VF p5ZF\T NZ[S 

hMG T/[GL XFBFVMG[ SMd%I]8ZG]\ ;TT DFU"NX"G D/T]\ ZC[ T[JF C[T];Z NZ[S hMGDF\ SMd%I]8Z lGQ6F\T 

SD"RFZL 56 D]SJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P VFD hMG, SR[ZLDF\YL XFBFVMG[ TYF  D\0/LVMG[ ZMÒ\NF DFU"NX"G 

VG[ lNXF NMZJ6L D/L ZC[ T[J]\ jIJl:YT VFIMHG UM9JJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P ZFHI ;ZSFZ4 GFAF0" TYF 

AM0"GF lG6"IM v VFN[XM D]HA C[0 VMOL;DF\ TYF Ò<,F ,[J,[ hMG, SR[ZLVM äFZF ;]jIJl:YT JCLJ8L 

DF/B]\  UM9JJFDF\  VFJ[, K[P 
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SMd%I]8ZF.h[XG  v  A Technological Jump in co-operative sector o

VF56L A[\SGL D]bI SR[ZL TYF !#& XFBFVMG]\ A[SL\U SFDSFH SMd%I]8ZF.h YI[, K[P 5Z\T] VF 

8[SGM,MÒ !)(5 GF\ 0Mh %,[8OMD" sDOSf VFWFZLT K[P H[GL 36L DIF"NFVM K[P VgI A[\SMGL H[D U|FCS 

;[JFGF\ JW] ,FEM  D/L ZC[ T[ DF8[ SMZ A[[\SL\U ;M<I]XG sCBSf V5GFJJF ;DIGL DF\U ;FY[ H~ZL K[P 

pST ;\NE[" GFAF0" äFZF N[XEZGL TDFD l0l:8=S8 SMvVM5Z[8LJ A[\SMG[ V[S H 8[SGM,MÒS, %,[8OMD"  

p5Z ,FJJF V[S EULZY 5|IF; CFY WZ[, K[P H[DF\ VF56L A[\S[ 56 V[U|LD[g8 SZ[, K[P VF  V[U|LD[g8 VgJI[ SMZ 

A[\SL\U ;M<I]XG (CBS) V5GFJJFGL H~ZL SFDULZL CF, RF,] Y. UI[, K[P VF SFDULZL GFAF0["  TCS s8F8F 

Sg;<8g;L ;lJ";Lh ,LPf G[ ;M\5[, K[P VF 5|MH[S8 VgJI[ A[\SGL TDFD XFBFVM V\NFÒT TFP#!v!ZvZ_!Z 

;]WLDF\  O},L  VM5Z[XG,F.h  YX[ tIFZ[ RTGS, NEFT, ATM, DMAF., A[\SL\UYL A[\SGF lJlJW BFT[NFZMG[ 

A[\SGL lJlJW 5|SFZGL ;[JFVM h05LvRMS;F.YL T[DH SM.56 A|F\RDF\YL D/L ZC[X[ VG[ A[\S D[G[HD[g8G[ 

lJlJW lG6"IM ,[JF DF8[GM 0[8F h05YL p5,aW YX[P 

A|F\R VM5GL\U o

RF,] JQF"[ ZFHSM8 XC[ZDF\ ;FW]JF;JF6L ZM0 XFBF TFP)vZv!Z GF ZMH4 HFDGUZ ZM0 XFBF 

TFP!*vZv!Z GF ZMH TYF DMZAL ZM0 XFBF TFP!5v#v!ZGF ZMH V[D +6 GJL XFBFVM BM,[, K[P 

HIFZ[ H]GFU- Ò<,FGF\ D[\NZ0F UFD[ 8=FI, A[.h TZLS[ GJL XFBF BM,JFGL TFP !Zv*v!_GF\ NZBF:T 

SZ[,4 H[ ZÒ:8=FZzL äFZF SlDl8GF ACFG[  A[\SGM 5[8F lGID U]HZFT ZFHIGM SZL VF5[, CMJF KTF\ VF 

A[\SGL 5|UlTG[ ~\WJFGF 5|ItGM Y. ZCIF K[ T[ N]oBN K[P T[D KTF\ ;CSFZL 5|J'lT VG[ A[\SGF lJSF; DF8[ 

TDFD 5|ItGM SZJFDF\ VFJX[P 
GFAF0" D]bI SR[ZL D]\A. äFZF T[DGF TFPZ!vZv!!GF 5+YL XFBFVM BM,JF lJ,\A lGJFZJF 

TDFD ZFHIGF ZÒ:8=FZzLVMG[ :5Q8TF SZTL UF.0,F.G .:I] SZ[, K[P H[YL VF56F 5[8FlGID 

Zs!$f VG[ #!s!(f D]HA GFAF0" ;FY[ 5ZFDX"GM 5|`G ZC[TM GYLP A[\SGM SFI"lJ:TFZ U]HZFT ZFHIGM 

SZJF V\U[GM 5[8FlGID ZÒ:8=FZzLV[ D\H]Z SZL VF%IF AFN GFAF0"GL VF UF.0,F.G D]HA A[\S[ 

SFI"1F[+DF\ GJL XFBF BM,JF DF8[ JQF"G]\ %,FGL\U D]SJF VG[ K[<,F +6 JQF"DF\ XFBFVM4 A[\SGL HGZ, 

5MhLXG D]SJFYL ZÒ:8=FZzLG[ lJUT[ VF\S0FSLI DFlCTL ;FY[ lJUTM DMS,JFYL A[\SGL VFlY"S l:YlTGM 

bIF, SlDl8DF\ D]SL XS[P T[ 5|DF6[ VF A[\S[ UT JQF"DF\ TYF RF,] JQF"DF\ TFP *v5v!!GF AM0" DL8L\UGF\ 

9ZFJ ;FY[ lJUT[ NZBF:T DMS,L VF5[, K[P 5|MP J{nGFYG SlDl8GL E,FD6 D]HA S[gN= ;ZSFZzLGM 

VlEUD  ;CSFZL DF/BF  DFZOT  B[TL  lJQFIS  lWZF6MGM  lC:;M  JWFZJFGM  K[P  DF/B]  DHA]T 

AG[ T[ DF8[  J[5FZL  A[\SMG[  56  XFBF  BM,JFGL  RBI  TZOYL  h05YL  D\H]ZL  VF5JFDF\  VFJ[ K[P 
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s!f VF56L A[\S[ ZFHSM8 ;L8L lJ:TFZDF\ +6 XFBFVM BM,[, K[ VG[ GJF lJ:TFZ DF8[ CH] JW] XFBF 

BM,L A[\SL\U ;[JF ;L8LDF\ 56  lJ:TFZJFDF\ VFJX[P

sZf H[T5]Z ;ZNFZ RMSDF\ V[S TYF EZTGUZ sTFPDMZALfDF\ V[S TYF U|FdI lJ:TFZDF\ Z___ S[ T[YL 

JW] J:TLJF/FG[ A[\SL\U SFDSFHYL J\lRT CMI tIF\ A[\SGL GJL XFBFVM BM,JF A[\SG]\ AM0" lG6"I 

SZX[P T[ DF8[ H~ZL ;\5}6" VlWSFZ K[P 

s#f H]GFU- q 5MZA\NZ Ò<,M HIF\ ;CSFZL 1F[+ GA/]\ K[P 5]~\ lWZF6 SZL XSFT]\ GYL4 tIF \s!f E[\;F6 

sZf D[\NZ0F s#f S[XMN s$f lJ;FJNZ s5f H]GFU- s&f DF6FJNZ s*f J\Y,LDF\ XFBFVM 

BM,JFGL TFPZ_q5q!! GF ZMH ZÒ:8=FZzL UF\WLGUZG[ SZ[, NZBF:T CF, 5[g0L\U K[P XC[ZDF\ 

#s+6f GJL XFBFVM SFI"ZT SZ[, K[P VF p5ZF\T VFUFDL ;DIDF\ ZFHSM8 Ò<,FGF H[T5]Z TF,]SFDF\ 

s!f DM8F U]\NF/F4  sZf 5F\R 5L5/F4 s#f 5L90LIF4 s$fJF0F;0F4 s5f AMZ0L ;D-LIF/F4 s&f DM8L 

5ZA0L sTF,]SM WMZFÒf4 s*f ;D-LIF/F sTF,]SM p5,[8Ff VG[ s(f RF\N,L sTF,]SM ,MWLSFf V[D S], 

( sVF9f GJL XFBF BM,JF 9ZFJYL lG6"I SZ[, K[P T[DH D\H]Z 5{SL :Y/ O[Z SZL VFZA8L\A0L VG[ 

ZFHSM8 ;L8LDF\ SM9FZLIF ZM0 RMS0L T[DH 5]QSZWFD VG[ DM8F DJFYL VFU/GF  GJF lJ:TFZDF\56 

GJL  XFBFVM  RF,]  GJF  JQF"DF\ BM,JFGL SFDULZL 5]6" SZJFDF\ VFJX[P 

EZTL4 A-TL4 AN,L V\U[ GFAF0" v lD+F SlDl8GL E,FD6M o

GJF SFINFSLI ;]WFZF S,Dv$$ GL HMUJF. D]HA EZTL4 A-TL4 AN,LGF VlWSFZM A[\SGF\ 

AM0"G[ VF5[, K[4 H[DF\ GFAF0"[ lD+F SlDl8GL E,FD6M D]HA TFP #!v!Zv_)GF 5+GL HR 5M,L;LDF\ 

H~ZL DFU"NX"G UF.0,F.G VF5[, K[ VG[ ZFHI ;ZSFZzLGM C:T1F[5 N]Z SZ[, K[P A[\S[ lD+F SlDl8GL 

UF.0,F.G D]HA TDFD XFBFVMG]\ JUL"SZ6 ;]RJ[,P C[0 VMOL; VG[ XFBFVMGF SFDSFH D]HA 

:8FOGL U6TZL SZTF !Z5( :8FO H~ZL U6FJ[, K[P H[GL ;FD[ A[\S[ XFBFJF.h SFDSFH4 YF56M4 

lWZF6M4 BFTFVM  lJU[Z[ wIFG[ ,. ($_ :8FOGL IYFY" ;\bIF U6L A[\SG]\ SFDSFH jIJl:YT R,FJL 

XSFI4 JW] AMHM 50[ GCL\ T[ ZLT[ UM9JTF K[<,F JQFM"DF\ 8M5 Z[gSGM VG[ VgI :8FO lGJ'T YTF\ T[GF 5KLGF 

Z[gSGF :8FOG[ A[\SGL lX:T VG[ TF,LDL :8FOG[ lD+F SlDl8GL UF.0,F.G D]HA 5|DMXG VF5[, K[P 

;AM0L"G[8 :8FOGL EZTLGF VlWSFZM AM0"G[ K[P T[ :YFlGS :8FOGL !_ YL !Z  WMZ6 5F;GL 5;\NULYL 

BF,L YTL HuIFVM :8FO ;[8,D[g8DF\ YI[, :JLSFZ D]HA RF,] ZFBL 38TF S,FS" S[ p5ZGL S1FFGF 

VlWSFZLVM ZLS|]8D[g8 V[Hg;L DFZOT N{lGS 5[5ZDF\ HFC[ZFT VF5L EZJF DF8[GF WMZ6M VG[ AN,LVM4 

:8FO  TF,LD  lJU[Z[  WMZ6GM  :JLSFZ  SZL  VD,JFZL  X~ SZ[, K[P 
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A[\SG]\ AM0" VMO l0Z[S8;" ZZ ;eIMG]\ AG[, K[P H[DF\ R]\8FI[,4 GMDLG[8[0 VG[ GJF ;]WFZF D]HA Z 5|MO[xG, 

l0Z[S8ZzLVMGM ;DFJ[X YFI K[P

A[\SGF SFDSFH DF8[ H~ZLIFT D]HA AM0" VMO l0Z[S8;"GL DL8L\UM D/[ K[P p5ZF\T AM0"GF TDFD 

VlWSFZM ;FY[GL V[ShLSI]8LJ SlDl8 JBTM JBT D/[ K[P 5[8F SlDl8VM :8FO SlDl84 BR" SlDl84 J;],FT 

SlDl84 YF56 SlDl84 VY"1FD SlDl84 VM0L8  SlDl8 TYF :5[xI, sËM0 rlJthKf SlDl8 lJU[Z[ K[P  H[ H~Z 50I[ 

AM,FJJFDF\ VFJ[ K[ VG[ A[\SGF\ lCTDF \D]ST ZLT[ RRF"VM SZL lG6"IM SZ[ K[P 

o TF,LD o 

A[\SDF\ H]NLH]NL S1FFGM S], :8FO (#Z K[P H[DF\ GMG ;AMl0"G[8 S1FFGF &5$ SD"RFZLVM 5{SL A[gSÄU 

CZLOF.DF\ 8SL ZC[JF VG[ U|FCSMG[ ;FZL ;[JF VF5JF DF8[ A[\S[ A|F\R D[G[HZq VMOL;Z S1FFGF &! SD"RFZLVMG[  

pNIEF6l;\CÒ ZLÒIMG, .g:8LPVMO SMvVM5P D[G[HD[g8 UF\WLGUZ BFT[ VMZLV[8[XG 5|MU|FD VgJI[GL 

TF,LD V5FI[, K[ VG[ !5( SD"RFZLVM   VgI X{1Fl6S ;\:YFVMDF\ TF,LD V5FI[, K[P JQF" NZdIFG S], Z!) 

SD"RFZLVMV[ TF,LD D[/J[, K[P VFD A[\SDF\&Z* SD"RFZLVM TF,LDL K[P T[DH H~ZLIFT D]HA :8FOG[ TF,LD 

DF8[ H]NL H]NL 8=[.GL\U VF5TL ;\:YFVMDF\ DMS,JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P 

V[S:5MhZ lJhL8 SD 8=[.GL\U o

5|MP J{WGFYG SlDl8GL E,FD6 VG[ VD,DF\ VFJ[, ZLJF.J, 5[S[HGF ;\NE"DF\ T[DH GFAF0" TZOYL 

cc5FIMlGIZ A[\Scc G[ VF56L A[\SG[ VF5[, NZHHM VG[ A[\SGL ;JF"\UL z[Q9 SFDULZLGM VeIF; SZL 5|[Z6F D/[ T[ 

VG];\WFGDF\ GFAF0"[ VgI Ò<,F A[\SMG[ VF56L A[\SGL V[S:5MhZ lJhL8 SZJF 5lZ5+ 5F9JL HF6 SZ[, K[P T[ 

VgJI[ VMlZ:;F :8[8GL Ò<,F A[\SGF R[ZD[GzLVM4 VMlZ:;F :8[8 SMvVM5Z[8LJ A[\SGF R[ZD[GzL TYF 

l0Z[S8ZzLVM VG[ VlWSFZLzLVM DF8[ A[\SGL +6 lNJ;GL V[S:5MhZ lJhL8 SD 8=[.GL\U TFP! YL # 

VMUQ8vZ_!! DF\ UM9J[,P T[DGF +6 lNJ;GF 5|MU|FDDF\ T[VMG[ .GCFp; 8=[.GL\U NZdIFG VF56L A[\SGF 

HGZ, D[G[HZzL4 V[0LP HGZ, D[G[HZzL4 D[G[HZzLVM T[DH VlWSFZLzLVM äFZF A[\SGF lJSF;GL VMl0IM 

lJhI]V, äFZF lJUTM VF5L HF6SFZL VF5[, VG[ SM,LY0 D\0/L VG[ SM,LY0 XFBFGL lJhL8 SZFI[, K[<,[ 

A[\SGF DFGP R[ZD[GzL  VwI1FTFDF\ AM0" ;eIMGL lDl8\U SZL .g8Z[SXG SZL VF56L A[\SGL TDFD SFDULZLVM 

VG[ VF5JFDF\ VFJTL VJ6"lGI ;[JF ;FY[ 5|UlTGF JBF6 SZ[, VG[ T[VM 5|EFlJT Y. H6FJ[, S[ VDM VF 

lNXFDF\ VFU/ JWJF DFGP R[ZD[GzLG[ BF+L VF5LV[ KLV[P H[ VF56L A[\SG]\ UF{ZJ U6FI S[ S|DXo ALHF 

ZFHIGL A[\SM 56 VF56L A[\SGL D],FSFT ,[X[ VG[ VF56L A[\SG]\ SFDSFH VgI A[\SM lGCF/X[P DFGP JF.; 

R[ZD[GzL4 DFGP D[G[Ò\U l0Z[S8ZzL4 TDFD AM0"GF l0Z[S8ZzLVM TYF HGZ, D[G[HZzL ;FY[ lJlJW SFDULZL 

TYF DCtJGF 5F;FVMGL RRF"VM SZ[,P H[ VF56L A[\S DF8[ UF{ZJJ\T AFAT U6FIP 

G[

GL

o AM0" VMO l0Z[S8;" o
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ytCth ylu mbtvl

Ap`Zu b¢L$_p TX$`u khp¯Nu rhL$pkdp„ A_¡ Ap âNrsdp„ kp\ A_¡ klL$pf Ap`u klcpNu \_pf Ap` 
kp¥ kcpkv$ d„X$muAp¡ / k„Op¡_p ârsr_r^îuAp¡, d„Óu/d¡_¡S>fîuAp¡, b¢L$_p N°plL$p¡, \p`Zv$pfp¡ L¡$ S>¡Ap¡A¡ Ap 
b¢L$_y„ k„Qpg_ L$fsp qX$f¡L$V$fîuAp¡ A_¡ Adpfp ̀ f k„`|Z® rhðpk d|L$u sdpd n¡Ó¡ Ap`Zu b¢L¡$ î¡›$sd L$pdNufu 
L$fu fpS>e A_¡ fpô²$ g¡hg¡ b¢L$_y„ _pd fp¡i_ L$fhpdp„ Ap`_p¡ rhðpk Adpfp¡ ̀ \v$i®L$ b_¡g R>¡ s¡ bv$g Adp¡ 
Ap` kp¥_p F>Zu A_¡ Apcpfu R>uA¡.

klL$pfu dpmMp_¡, M¡X|$sp¡ A_¡ M¡su_¡ V$L$phu fpMhp L¡$ÞÖ kfL$pf¡ Sy>v$p Sy>v$p Al¡hpgdp„ v$ip®ìep 
dyS>b_p ̀ ¡L¡$S> A_¡ CÞV$f¡õV$ kbh¡Þi_ Ap`hp bv$g L¡$ÞÖ kfL$pf_p¡ Ap` kp¥ hsu, bp¡X®$ hsu Apcpf dp_y Ry>„.

_pbpX®$ sfa\u Qua S>_fg d¡_¡S>fîu v$h¡ kpl¡b A_¡ _pbpX®$ _p S>_fg d¡_¡S>fîu A_¡ Ar^L$pfuAp¡ 

sfa\u fuape_pÞk dpV¡$ dm¡g kdekf dpN®v$i®_ s¡dS> b¢L$_¡ ""`pegp¡V$ âp¡S>¡L$V$'' l¡W$m ` 400 L$fp¡X$ 
ky^u_u ku^u gp¡_ Ap`hp_u MpÓu dpV¡$ dp_.îu v$h¡ kpl¡b A_¡ _pbpX®$_p Q¡fd¡_ dp_.îu X$p¸. âL$pi bnu 
kpl¡b_p¡ Apcpf dp_y R>y„.

fpS>e kfL$pfîu A_¡ klL$pfu Mpsp_p¡, Ap b¢L$ kp\¡ Å¡X$pe¡g sdpd _pNfuL$ klL$pfu b¢L$p¡, spgyL$p A_¡ 
Æëgp k„Op¡, s¡_p âdyMîuAp¡ / d¡_¡S>fîuAp¡A¡ b¢L$]N ìehlpfp¡dp„ Ap`¡g klep¡N dpV¡$ s¡Ap¡_p¡ ̀ Z Apcpf 
dp_y R>y„.

fpS>e b¢L$ dpfas dmsu gp¡_, Ap¡hfX²$paV$ kNhX$p¡ s¡dS> âQpf-âkpf dpV¡$ spgyL$¡ spgyL¡$ ep¡Åsu 
dpN®v$i®L$ ribufp¡dp„ klep¡N Ap`hp A_¡ lpS>f flu dpN®v$i®_ Ap`hp bv$g Æ.A¡k.ku. b¢L$_p 
Ar^L$pfu _p¡ A_¡ Q¡fd¡_îu AS>ecpC ̀ V¡$g_p¡ Ap sL¡$ Mpk Apcpf dp_y Ry>„.

R>¡ëg¡ b¢L$_u âNrs_¡ bp¡X®$_p r_Z®ep¡_¡ A„rsd ê$` Ap`u TX$`\u Adghpfu L$fu Ap`hp bv$g Ap b¢L$_p 
riõsbÝ^ k¥r_L$p¡ àey_ \u S>_fg d¡_¡S>f ky^u_p sdpd õV$pa_p¡ `Z Ap sL¡$ Apcpf dp_y Ry>„. b¢L$_u kss 
dyíL¡$g L$pdNufudp„ kdekf kgpl Ap`hp b¢L$_p L$pev$pL$ue kgplL$pfp¡_¡ s\p ̀ ¡_g_p Ap¡X$uV$fîu v$p¡iu dpê$ 
A¡ÞX$ A¡kp¡kuA¡V¹$k L¡$ S>¡_p sfa\u Ap¡qX$V$ kp\¡ Ddv$p kyQ_p¡-dpN®v$i®_ Ap`hpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡, s¡Ap¡_p¡ s¡dS> dpfp 
kp\u sdpd qX$f¡L$V$fîuAp¡ A_¡ d¡_¡Æ„N qX$f¡L$V$fîu_p¡ ̀ Z Ap sL¡$ Apcpf dp_y Ry>„ A_¡ Aph_pf _hp hj®dp„ kp¥ 
Aphu S> sÐ`fsp A_¡ klep¡N Ap`¡ s¡hu iyc¡ÃR>p kp\¡ kp¥_¡ A„s:L$fZ`|h®L$ rbfv$phu Apcpf kp\¡ rhfdy„ Ry>„.

Ap¡

VF5GM ;CSFZL 

slJ9,EF. V[RP ZFN0LIFf
VwI1F VG[ R[ZD[GzL 

zL ZFHSM8 l0l:8=S8 SMvVM5P A[\S ,LP

ZFHSM8

TFPZ5v_$vZ_!Z
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GOM VG[ JC[\R6L

TFP#!v#vZ_!ZGF ZMH 5]ZF YTF JQF"GM A[\SGM RMbBM GOM ` !$4*54__4___v__ GM YFI K[P VF 

RMbBF GOFGL JC\[R6L A[\SGF\5[8F lGID VG[ SFINFGL HMUJF. D]HA GLR[GL lJUT[ SZJF AM0" VMO l0Z[S8;"V[ 

JFlQF"S ;FWFZ6 ;EFG[ E,FD6 SZ[, K[P

(1)   _ap_p 25% dyS>b fuTh® a„X$ ................................. 

(2)   _ap_p 15% dyS>b A¡N°u ¾¡$X$uV$ õV¡$. a„X$ .......................

(3)   õ`¡. b¡X$ X¡$åV$ fuTh® a„X$ (L$gd-67-L$) 15% dyS>b ..........

(4)   i¡f apmp `f qX$rhX$ÞX$ 15% dyS>b ...........................

(5)   AÞe a„X$p¡ Mps¡ ............................................... 

#4&(4*54___v__

Z4Z!4Z54___v__

Z4Z!4Z54___v__

54&!4$#4___v__

!#4*Z4&(4___v__

!4_Z4#Z4___v__

`

`

`

`

`

(A)   õV$pa b¡_uqaV$ a„X$            

( )   M¡su A_¡ N°pçe rhL$pk a„X$    

`

`b

Ly$g ` !$4*54__4___v__

$4__4___v__

)(4#Z4___v__

!4_Z4#Z4___v__
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CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that SHRI RAJKOT DISTRICT CO-OPERATIVE BANK LIMITED, 

RAJKOT has been awarded audit classification "A" for the year 2011-12 on the basis of 

marks secured as per Annexure of audit classification scale for DCCBS.

The above is certified on the basis of information and explanations given to us 

and on the basis of verification as considered appropriate of relevant records, books of 

account etc., maintained by the Bank.

AUDITORS' REPORT

1. We have audited balance sheet of SHRI RAJKOT DISTRICT CO. OPERATIVE BANK 
stLIMITED , RAJKOT  as  at  31  March ,2012 and also the Profit and Loss Account and 

the cash flow statement annexed thereto for the year ended on that date in which the 

returns of 136 branches & Head Office audited by us, are incorporated. The branches 

audited by us have been selected by the Bank in accordance with the guidelines 

issued to the Bank by NABARD. These financial statements are the responsibility of 

the Bank's management.   Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

financial statements based   on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally 

accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 

material misstatement(s).An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 

supporting the amounts and Disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 

includes assessing the accounting Principal used and significant estimates made by 

management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We 

believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.   

3. The Balance sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms "A" 

and "B" respectively of the Third Schedule, in accordance with the Provisions of 

section 29 of The Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

4. As required under section 31 of banking Regulation Act .1949 as applicable to Co 

–Operative Societies, we report that:
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For Doshi Maru & Associates
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No. 0112187W

S.P.Doshi
Partner

M.No. 0108456

(a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our   

Knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have 

found them to be satisfactory.  

(b)  The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within 

the powers of the bank.

(c) The returns received form the offices and branches of the Bank    have been 

found adequate for the purpose of our audit.

5.  In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash   Flow Statement 

Comply with the applicable accounting standards,.

6. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations    

Given to us, the said accounts read together with the notes thereon, give the 

information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as Gujarat Co- 

operative society Act, 1961 in manner so required above give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India:

(I) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of the affairs as at  March 31, 2012.

(II) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account , of true balance of   Profit, for the year 

ended on that date, and 

(III) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows for the  year ended on 

that date.
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sp. 31-3-2012 _u [õ\rsA¡ kfh¥ey

rhNs
i¡X$éyg

_„bf

sp. 31-3-2012
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

D}0L VG[ HJFANFZLVM
i¡f d|X$u

fuTh® a„X$ s\p AÞe a„X$p¡

\p`Zp¡

L$fS>

AÞe S>hpbv$pfuAp¡ s\p âp¡rhT_

                                          kfhpmp¡

lD<STM
fp¡L$X$ s\p Apf.bu.ApB.dp„ b¡g¡Þk

b¢L$p¡dp„ kuguL$ s\p L$p¡g A_¡ ip¡V®$ _p¡V$uk d_u

fp¡L$pZp¡

r^fpZp¡

õ\phf rdëL$sp¡

AÞe rdëL$sp¡

                                          kfhpmp¡  

L$ÞV$uÞS>ÞV$ gpepbuguV$uT

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

34,89,27,700-00

1,89,21,44,625-85

17,58,11,32,597-77

3,76,73,15,800-00

53,33,43,131-21

24,12,28,63,854-83

20,33,21,198-38

10,70,21,16,956-11

1,06,15,51,000-00

11,26,53,20,089-67

16,16,54,202-79

72,89,00,407-88

24,12,28,63,854-83

4,55,50,662-05

A¡L$pDÞV$]N `p¡gukuT A_¡ _p¡V¹$k Ap¡_ A¡L$pDÞV¹$k dpV¡$ Ap kp\¡ Å¡X¡$g AgN i¡X$éygdp„ Å¡hy„.

S>¡ s¡ spfuM_p„ Adpfp AgN qf`p¡V®$ dyS>b

v$p¡iu dpê$ A¡ÞX$ A¡kp¡kuA¡V$k hsu,

QpV®$X®$ A¡L$pDÞV$ÞV$k

îu fpS>L$p¡V$ qX$[õV$²L$V$ L$p¡-Ap¡`. b¢L$ gu., fpS>L$p¡V$

klu : (rhW$gcpB fpv$qX$ep)

Q¡fd¡_

(hpOÆcpB ê$. bp¡X$p)

d¡_¡Æ„N qX$f¡¼V$f

(bu. A¡d. rlf`fp)

A¡X$u. S>_fg d¡_¡S>f

(ku. A¡_. spf`fp)

S>_fg d¡_¡S>f

(bu. A¡d. kp„NpZu)

d¡_¡S>f A¡L$pDÞV$k

V[;P 5LP NMXL
`pV®$_f

d¡._„. 108456,

FRM : 

spfuM : 29-4-2012

õ\m : fpS>L$p¡V$

112187W

42,31,39,700-00

2,24,23,89,382-03

18,66,31,27,865-02

9,14,87,25,297-00

46,22,01,974-70

30,93,95,84,218-75

28,09,20,311-00

11,79,44,78,103-17

1,05,86,41,000-00

16,80,63,42,529-34

16,84,80,948-79

83,07,21,326-45

7,59,27,113-62

30,93,95,84,218-75
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sp. 31-3-2012_u [õ\rsA¡ `yfp \sp hj®_y„ _ap-_yL$ip_ `ÓL$

(A) AphL$ :
       dm¡g ìepS>
       AÞe AphL$
                                         Ly$g (A)
(b)  MQp®Ap¡ :
       Q|L$h¡g ìepS>
       L$pe®L$pfu MQp®Ap¡
       âp¡rhT_p¡ A_¡ L$ÞV$uÞS>ÞkuT
                                         Ly$g (b)
(L$)  hjp¯s¡ Qp¡¿Mp¡ _ap¡
       Ns hj®_p¡ Qp¡¿Mp¡ _ap¡ ApNm gpìep
                                         Ly$g (L$)

 
13
14

15
16

 
1,79,36,94,230-54

6,43,33,940-44
1,85,80,28,170-98

94,73,87,477-98
47,69,39,122-84
29,87,01,570-16

1,72,30,28,170-98
13,50,00,000-00
13,50,00,000-00
27,00,00,000-00

RMbBF GOFGL OF/J6L o
h¥Ûpr_L$ fuTh® a„X$ Mps¡
AÞe a„X$p¡ Mps¡ :
A¡N°u. ¾¡$qX$V$ õV¡$bugpBT¡i_ a„X$ Mps¡
õ`¡. b¡X$ X¡$åV$ fuTh® (L$gd-67-L$ dyS>b) Mps¡
L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh V$²¡_]N a„X$ Mps¡
rbëX$]N a„X$ Mps¡
M¡su A_¡ N°pd rhL$pk a„X$ Mps¡
k|rQs qX$rhX$ÞX$ (i¡f d|X$u_p 15%)
qX$rhX$ÞX$ B¼hugpBT¡i_ a„X$ Mps¡
õV$pa b¡_uauV$ a„X$ Mps¡
`åguL$ Q¡fuV$u a„X$ Mps¡
klL$pf âQpf a„X$ Mps¡
                                         kfhpmp¡
_ap_y„ b¡g¡Þk kfh¥epdp„ M¢Qsp

25%

15%
15%

15%

3,37,50,000-00

2,02,50,000-00
2,02,50,000-00

10,00,000-00
67,50,000-00

1,00,00,000-00
4,30,00,000-00

13,50,00,000-00
13,50,00,000-00

-----
-----
-----

3,37,50,000-00

2,02,50,000-00
2,02,50,000-00

3,00,000-00
-----

96,00,000-00
4,83,00,000-00

4,00,000-00
14,50,000-00
7,00,000-00

13,50,00,000-00
14,75,00,000-00

A¡L$pDÞV$]N `p¡gukuT A_¡ _p¡V¹$k Ap¡_ A¡L$pDÞV¹$k dpV¡$ Ap kp\¡ Å¡X¡$g AgN i¡X$éygdp„ Å¡hy„.

S>¡ s¡ spfuM_p„ Adpfp AgN qf`p¡V®$ dyS>b
v$p¡iu dpê$ A¡ÞX$ A¡kp¡kuA¡V$k hsu,
QpV®$X®$ A¡L$pDÞV$ÞV$k

V[;P 5LP NMXL
`pV®$_f

d¡._„. 108456,
FRM : 
spfuM : 29-4-2012
õ\m : fpS>L$p¡V$

112187W

rhNs
i¡X$éyg
_„bf

hj® 2011-12
ê$p.           `¥kp

hj® 2010-11
ê$p.           `¥kp

 
2,34,37,87,818-59

4,16,66,362-80
2,38,54,54,181-39

1,41,49,26,940-82
49,04,24,389-04
33,26,02,851-53

2,23,79,54,181-39
14,75,00,000-00
13,50,00,000-00
28,25,00,000-00

îu fpS>L$p¡V$ qX$[õV$²L$V$ L$p¡-Ap¡`. b¢L$ gu., fpS>L$p¡V$

klu : (rhW$gcpB fpv$qX$ep)

Q¡fd¡_

(hpOÆcpB ê$. bp¡X$p)

d¡_¡Æ„N qX$f¡¼V$f

(bu. A¡d. rlf`fp)

A¡X$u. S>_fg d¡_¡S>f

(ku. A¡_. spf`fp)

S>_fg d¡_¡S>f

(bu. A¡d. kp„NpZu)

d¡_¡S>f A¡L$pDÞV$k
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i¡fd|X$u

VlWS'T X[Z E\0M/ o
(1) fpÄe kfL$pf A_¡/A\hp õV¡$V$ L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh
      b¢L$_¡ Ap`hp dpV¡$ ê$p. 1000/- _p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp
      ""A'' hN®_p i¡f
(2) klL$pfu d„X$muAp¡_p L$pev$p l¡W$m _p¢^pe¡g
      klL$pfu d„X$muAp¡_¡ Ap`hp dpV¡$ ê$p. 1000/-
      _p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp ""b'' hN®_p i¡f
                                                   kfhpmp¡

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

o ;ZJ{IF V\U[GF X[0I], o

X[0I], v !

(A)

J;], VFJ[, VG[ EZ5F. YI[, X[Z E\0M/ o
(1) fpÄe kfL$pfîu_¡ Ap`¡g i¡f
(2) klL$pfu d„X$muAp¡_¡ Ap`¡g i¡f :
      s¡ `¥L$u ê$p. 50_p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp i¡f _„N-3234
      (P.Y. 3234)
      s¡ `¥L$u ê$p. 1000/- _p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp
      i¡f _„N-4,22,978 (P.Y. 3,48,766)
                                                   kfhpmp¡

(b)

 

12,50,00,000-00

37,50,00,000-00
50,00,00,000-00

 

1,61,700-00

34,87,66,000-00
34,89,27,700-00

A_pds A_¡ h^pfp¡

lZhJ" O\0 o
(1) h¥Ûpr_L$ qfTh® a„X$
      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(2) A¡N°u-¾¡$X$uV$ õV¡$bugpBT¡i_ a„X$
      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

X[0I], v Z

(A)
73,75,26,222-60
45,23,65,391-60
28,51,60,831-00

30,30,70,228-00
27,39,92,940-00
2,90,77,288-00

-----

-----

 

12,50,00,000-00

37,50,00,000-00
50,00,00,000-00

 

1,61,700-00

42,29,78,000-00
42,31,39,700-00

77,29,86,597-60
73,75,26,222-60

3,54,60,375-00

33,30,19,835-00
30,30,70,228-00

2,99,49,607-00
-----

-----
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(3) rbëX$]N a„X$

      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(4) qX$rhX$ÞX$ B¼hugpBT¡i_ a„X$

      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(5) õ`¡. b¡X$ X¡$åV$ qfTh® a„X$

      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(6) Mfpb A_¡ iL$d„v$ g¡Zp a„X$

      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(7) fp¡L$pZ h^OV$ a„X$

      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
                                            kfhpmp¡ (A)

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

VgI lZhJ" O\0 o(b)

(1) b¢L$ N¡f„V$u a„X$

      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(2) õV¡$V$ g¡hg V$²¡_]N âp¡S>¡¼V$ a„X$

      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(3) õV$pa b¡_uauV$ a„X$

      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡

15,68,14,345-17
15,00,64,345-17

67,50,000-00
-----

75,10,000-00
75,10,000-00

7,20,00,000-00
5,17,50,000-00
2,02,50,000-00

8,22,42,619-33
8,22,42,619-33

1,65,83,500-00
1,65,83,500-00

1,37,57,46,915-10

-----
-----

-----

-----
-----

-----
-----

16,17,192-79
16,17,192-79

1,26,255-00
1,26,255-00

34,625-50
1,34,625-50

1,00,000-00

-----
-----

-----
-----

-----

16,17,192-79

16,17,192-79

1,26,255-00

1,26,255-00

3,34,625-50

34,625-50

1,00,000-00

-----
-----

-----
-----

4,00,000-00

15,68,14,345-17

15,68,14,345-17

-----
75,10,000-00

75,10,000-00

9,22,50,000-00

7,20,00,000-00
2,02,50,000-00

8,22,42,619-33

8,22,42,619-33

1,65,83,500-00

1,65,83,500-00

1,46,14,06,897-10

-----

-----
-----

-----

-----
-----

-----
-----
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(4) klL$pf âQpf a„X$
      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(5) ^dp®v$p a„X$
      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(6) M¡su A_¡ N°pd rhL$pk a„X$
      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(7) rbëX$]N fu`¡f]N a„X$
      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(8) L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh V$²¡_]N a„X$
      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(9) L$p¡çàeyV$f X¡$hg`d¡ÞV$ a„X$
      Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
      (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
      (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(10) b¡X$ A¡ÞX$ X$pDV$azg X¡$åV$ âp¡rhT_ ap¡f ê$fg A¡X$.
        Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
        (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
        (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(11) dyv$s rhs¡g ìepS> A_pds
        Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
        (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
        (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡

(13) _ap-_yL$ip_ Mpsp_u bpL$u
                                                kfhpmp¡ (b)
                                      Ly$g kfhpmp¡ (A+b)

(12) A¡_.`u.A¡. âp¡rhT_ ap¡f CÞh¡õV$d¡ÞV$
        Ap¡`_]N b¡g¡Þk
        (+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
        (-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

3,59,476-00
5,87,976-00

------
2,28,500-00

27,051-23
37,051-23
40,000-00
50,000-00

4,37,04,971-64
3,84,23,214-64
1,00,45,000-00

47,63,243-00
6,60,764-76
6,64,954-76

4,190-00
8,27,496-00

92,102-00
10,00,000-00

2,64,606-00
1,50,04,419-82
1,50,04,419-82

28,14,06,777-01
27,98,75,204-63
25,15,31,572-38
25,00,00,000-00

3,76,28,681-00
3,79,18,410-00

2,89,729-00
------

13,50,00,000-00
51,63,97,710-75

1,89,21,44,625-85

------

------
------

------

------
------
------

8,03,779-00

7,00,000-00
2,55,697-00

14,67,051-23
27,051-23

14,50,000-00
10,000-00

4,75,32,360-64
4,37,04,971-64

96,16,000-00
57,88,611-00
6,60,764-76

------
9,81,981-65
8,27,496-00
3,00,000-00
1,45,514-35

1,50,04,419-82
1,50,04,419-82

52,73,15,373-54
28,14,06,777-01
24,59,08,596-53

-----
3,76,28,681-00

------
10,000-00

------
10,000-00

14,75,00,000-00
78,09,82,484-93

2,24,23,89,382-03

3,59,476-00

6,60,764-76
------

------
------

3,76,28,681-00
------

------
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\p`Zp¡

Qpgy \p`Zp¡ :
b¢L$p¡_u :
(A) dÝeõ\ klL$pfu d„X$mu 
AÞe :
(A) ìeqL$sAp¡ 
(b) AÞe d„X$muAp¡ 

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

X[0I], v 3

(1)
 

24,64,08,550-35

43,28,79,884-61
38,78,96,902-25
82,07,76,786-86

1,06,71,85,337-21kfhpmp¡ (1)

bQs \p`Zp¡
(A) ìeqL$sAp¡ 
(b) AÞe d„X$muAp¡ 

(2)
8,85,66,48,898-07

19,60,03,575-46

9,05,26,52,473-53

8,82,87,42,192-77
23,31,24,944-71

9,06,18,67,137-48kfhpmp¡ (2)

bp„^u dyv$s \p`Zp¡ :
b¢L$p¡_u :
(A) dÝeõ\ klL$pfu d„X$mu 
AÞe :
(A) ìeqL$sAp¡ 
(b) AÞe d„X$muAp¡ 

(1)
 

------

4,64,66,02,175-03
2,81,46,92,612-00

7,46,12,94,787-03

17,58,11,32,597-77

 
------

5,44,30,58,333-03
2,99,78,97,093-00

8,44,09,55,426-03

18,66,31,27,865-02

kfhpmp¡ (3)

kfhpmp¡ (1) + (2) + (3)

 
35,89,807-56

39,75,65,595-91
75,91,49,898-04

1,15,67,15,493-95
1,16,03,05,301-51
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L$fS>

X[0I], v 4

cpfsdp„ L$fS> :
(1) qfTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a CÞX$uep A_¡ A¡`¡¼k b¢L$
(2) AÞe b¢L$p¡
(3) AÞe k„õ\pAp¡ A_¡ A¡S>ÞkuAp¡

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

(1)
3,76,73,15,800-00

------
------
------

3,76,73,15,800-00

9,14,87,25,297-00
------
------
------

9,14,87,25,297-00kfhpmp¡

cpfs blpf L$fS> :(2)

AÞe S>hpbv$pfuAp¡ A_¡ Å¡NhpCAp¡

buëk `¡e¡bg
CÞV$f b°p„Q A¡X$S>õV$d¡ÞV$ (_¡V$)
Q|L$hhp `pÓ ìepS>
AÞe (Å¡NhpCAp¡ krls)

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

X[0I], v 5

----- 
3,47,50,995-68

94,44,358-00
48,91,47,777-53

53,33,43,131-21kfhpmp¡

1
2
3
4

-----
2,65,86,495-40
1,16,12,599-00

42,40,02,880-30

46,22,01,974-70
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lp\ `f kugL$
Apf.bu.ApC. dp„ b¡g¡Þk
(1) Qpgy Mpspdp„
(2) AÞe Mpspdp„

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

X[0I], v 6

20,33,21,198-38

------
------

20,33,21,198-38

28,09,20,311-00

------
------

28,09,20,311-00kfhpmp¡

b¢L$p¡dp„ kuguL$ s\p L$p¡g A_¡ ip¡V®$ _p¡V$uk d_u

fp¡L$X$ s\p Apf.bu.ApC. dp„ b¡g¡Þk

X[0I], v 7

A
b

cpfsdp„ :
(1) b¢L$p¡dp„ b¡g¡Þk :
(A) Qpgy Mpspdp„
(b) AÞe X$u`p¡TuV$ Mpspdp„
(2) L$p¡g A_¡ ip¡V®$ _p¡V$uk d_u :
(A) b¢L$p¡dp„
(b) AÞe k„õ\pAp¡dp„

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

(I)
 

54,81,16,956-11
10,15,40,00,000-00

-----
-----

10,70,21,16,956-11kfhpmp¡(1) + (2)

cpfs blpf :
(1) Qpgy Mpspdp„
(2) AÞe X$u`p¡TuV$ Mpspdp„
(3) AÞe k„õ\pAp¡dp„

( )II
-----
-----
-----

-----

10,70,21,16,956-11kfhpmp¡( ) + ( )I II

kfhpmp¡(1) + (2) + (3)

 
43,18,78,103-17

11,36,26,00,000-00

-----
-----

11,79,44,78,103-17

-----
-----
-----

-----

11,79,44,78,103-17
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X[0I], v 8

fp¡L$pZp¡

cpfsdp„  fp¡L$pZp¡ :
(1) Nh_®d¡ÞV$ ku¼eyfuV$uTdp„
(2) AÞe dpÞe ku¼eyfuV$uTdp„
(3) i¡k®dp„ 
(4) qX$b¡ÞQk® A_¡ bp¡ÞX$
(5) kbkuX$uefuT A_¡ / A\hp k„eyL$s kplkp¡dp„
(6) AÞe (çQyÃeyAg a„X$p¡dp„)

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

(A)
1,02,46,80,000-00

1,99,96,000-00
1,18,75,000-00

-----
-----

50,00,000-00

1,06,15,51,000-00

1,02,46,80,000-00
99,96,000-00

1,89,65,000-00
-----
-----

50,00,000-00

1,05,86,41,000-00kfhpmp¡

cpfs blpf fp¡L$pZp¡ :
(1) Nh_®d¡ÞV$ ku¼eyfuV$uTdp„
(2) kbkuX$uefuT A_¡ / A\hp
      rhv¡$i_p k„eyL$s kplkp¡dp„
(6) AÞe fp¡L$pZp¡

(b)
-----
-----

-----

-----

1,06,15,51,000-00

-----
-----

-----

-----

1,05,86,41,000-00

kfhpmp¡

kfhpmp¡ (A) + (b) 
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X[0I], v 9

r^fpZp¡

(1) Mfuv¡$gp A_¡ hV$ph¡gp bugp¡
(2) fp¡L$X$ ipM, Ap¡hfX²$paV$ A_¡ 
      gp¡_ fu`¡e¡bg Ap¡_ X$udpÞX$
(3) V$d® gp¡_

(1) hpõsrhL$ rdëL$sp¡\u ku¼ep¡X®$
(2) b¢L$ / kfL$pfîu_u N¡f„V$u\u fnus
(3) A_ ku¼ep¡X®$

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

(A) -----

7,00,40,92,632-05
4,26,12,27,457-62

11,26,53,20,089-67

11,22,19,65,383-06
4,33,54,706-61

-----
11,26,53,20,089-67

-----

11,59,13,34,182-66
5,21,50,08,346-68

16,80,63,42,529-34

16,75,90,53,124-34
4,72,89,405-00

-----
16,80,63,42,529-34kfhpmp¡

(b)

kfhpmp¡

_p¢^ : âp\rdL$ M¡surhjeL$ d„X$muAp¡ dpfas Ap`¡g
r^fpZ _pbpX®$_p„ õ`ô$uL$fZ dyS>b ku¼ep¡X®$ NZ¡g R>¡.

(1) cpfsdp„ r^fpZp¡ :
(i)   âpep¡fuV$u k¡L$V$f
(ii)  `åguL$ k¡L$V$f
(iii) b¢L$p¡
(iv) AÞe

(2) cpfs blpf r^fpZp¡ :
(i)   b¢L$p¡ `pk¡ g¡Zp„
(ii)  AÞe `pk¡ g¡Zp„ :
(A) Mfuv¡$gp A_¡ hV$ph¡gp bugp¡
(b) kuÞX$uL¡$V¡$X$ gp¡_ 
(L$)  AÞe

(L$)  
8,86,98,10,000-00
2,34,55,10,089-67

5,00,00,000-00
-----

11,26,53,20,089-67

-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----

11,26,53,20,089-67

 
13,48,74,07,517-28

3,31,79,35,012-06
10,00,000-00

-----
16,80,63,42,529-34

-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----

16,80,63,42,529-34

kfhpmp¡ (1)

kfhpmp¡ (2)

kfhpmp¡ (1) + (2)
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X[0I], v 10

õ\phf rdëL$sp¡

rbëX$]N :
hj®_u iê$Aps_u bpL$u
(+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
(-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(-) Okpfp¡

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

(1)
10,21,08,984-84

3,11,282-00
4,23,994-00

46,65,330-00

9,73,30,942-84

9,73,30,942-84
61,51,926-00

15,322-00
42,24,369-00

9,92,43,177-84hj®_p A„s¡ bpL$u

AÞe õ\phf rdëL$sp¡ :
hj®_u iê$Aps_u bpL$u
(+) hj® v$fçep_ h^pfp¡
(-) hj® v$fçep_ OV$pX$p¡
(-) Okpfp¡

(2)
6,37,97,859-95
1,13,65,553-00

4,25,781-00
1,04,14,372-00

6,43,23,259-95

16,16,54,202-79

6,43,23,259-95
1,77,52,584-00

8,58,301-00
1,19,79,772-00

6,92,37,770-95

16,84,80,948-79

hj®_p A„s¡ bpL$u

kfhpmp¡ (1) + (2)

X[0I], v 11

AÞe rdëL$sp¡

CÞV$f b°p„Q A¡X$S>õV$d¡ÞV$ (_¡V$)
dmhp`pÓ ìepS>
A¡X$hpÞk CÞL$dV¡$n / V$u.X$u.A¡k.
õV¡$i_fu A_¡ õV¡$çàk
v$phpAp¡ `¡V¡$ âpàs L$f¡g _p¡_ b¢L$]N Aõ¼epdsp¡
AÞe

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

-----
52,56,18,516-00
13,40,50,200-88

4,29,416-77
56,41,000-00

6,31,61,274-23
72,89,00,407-88

-----
69,37,32,099-00

8,94,03,308-60
10,52,574-54
56,41,000-00

4,08,92,344-31
83,07,21,326-45kfhpmp¡

1
2
3
4
5
6
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X[0I], v 12

L$ÞV$uÞS>ÞV$ gpepbuguV$uT

b¢L$ kpd¡ L$g¡Cd \e¡g lp¡e `Z b¢L¡$ _ õhuL$pf¡g 
S>hpbv$pfuAp¡
(57 L¡$Ckdp„\u 41 L¡$Ckdp„ S>hpbv$pf _½$u \C iL¡$g _\u)
`pV®$gu `¡CX$ CÞh¡õV$d¡ÞV$_u S>hpbv$pfu
ap¡fhX®$ A¡nQ¡ÞS> L$p¡ÞV²$p. _¡ L$pfZ¡ Dcu \e¡g S>hpbv$pfu
k„õ\pAp¡ hsu Ap`¡g N¡f„V$u
(A) cpfsdp„
(b) cpfs blpf
õhuL©$rs, A¡ÞX$p¡k®d¡ÞV$ s\p AÞe Ap¡åguN¡i_
b¢L$_u ApL$õduL$ S>hpbv$pfu Dcu \su lp¡e s¡hu AÞe bpbsp¡
- d„X$muAp¡_y„ aX$Qp g¡Zp b¢L$ A¡kpC_d¡ÞV$
- õV¡$V$ `pV®$_fiu` a„X$ (L$p¡ÞV²$p)
- rbëk fukuh¡bg (L$p¡ÞV²$p)

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

 
17,18,000-00

-----

4,55,50,662-05

-----

1,11,88,430-11
-----
-----
-----

2,50,29,516-85
65,000-00

75,49,715-09

kfhpmp¡

X[0I], v 13

dm¡g ìepS>

r^fpZ D`f_y„ ìepS>
fp¡L$pZp¡ D`f_u AphL$
b¢L$p¡dp„ dyL¡$g \p`Zp¡ `f_y„ ìepS>
Apf.bu.ApC.dp„ dyL¡$g \p`Zp¡ s\p
CÞV$f b¢L$ a„X$ D`f_y„ ìepS>
AÞe

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

1,26,48,37,571-51
7,82,33,501-50

45,06,23,157-53

-----
-----

1,79,36,94,230-54

1,58,32,87,251-74
7,39,07,549-10

68,65,93,017-75

-----
-----

2,34,37,87,818-59kfhpmp¡

1
2
3
4

5

1

2
3
4

5
6
7

_ap - _yL$ip_ A„N¡_p„ i¡X$eyg

 
1,43,85,930-00

-----

7,59,27,113-62

-----

3,17,13,352-80
-----
-----
-----

2,48,42,977-15
50,000-00

49,34,853-67
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X[0I], v 14

AÞe AphL$

L$rdi_, rhr_de A_¡ v$gpgu
fp¡L$pZp¡_p h¡QpZ `f_p¡ _ap¡
bpv$ : fp¡L$pZp¡_p h¡QpZ `f_u Mp¡V$
fp¡L$pZp¡_p `y_:d|ëep„L$__p¡ _ap¡
bpv$ : fp¡L$pZp¡_p `y_:d|ëep„L$__u Mp¡V$
S>du_, dL$p_ A_¡ AÞe rdëL$sp¡_p¡ h¡QpZ _ap¡
bpv : dL$p_ A_¡ AÞe rdëL$sp¡_u h¡QpZ Mp¡V$
A¡nQ¡ÞS> V²$pÞT¡L$i_ `f_p¡ _ap¡
bpv$ : A¡nQ¡ÞS> V²$pÞT¡L$i_ `f_u Mp¡V$
cpfs A_¡ cpfs blpf_u kbkuX$uefuT , L„$`_uAp¡
A_¡/A\hp k„ey¼s kplkp¡_p qX$rhX$ÞX$ rh._u AphL$
`fQ|fZ AphL$

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

 2,94,63,803-94
-----

6,43,33,940-44

-----
-----
-----

41,56,339-00
- 5,140-00

-----
-----

18,69,277-56
2,88,49,659-94

kfhpmp¡

X[0I], v 15

Q|L$h¡g ìepS>

\p`Zp¡ `f_y„ ìepS>
Apf.bu.ApC. / CÞV$f b¢L$ L$fS> `f_y„ ìepS>
AÞe (A¡N°u X¡$åV$ õV¡$bu. a„X$)

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

82,51,36,196-98
11,30,36,413-00

92,14,868-00

94,73,87,477-98

1,02,65,42,673-82
37,86,84,660-00

96,99,607-00

1,41,49,26,940-82kfhpmp¡

1
2
3

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

2,76,36,940-15
-----

4,16,66,362-80

-----
-----
-----

92,262-00
- 9,133-00

-----
-----

26,52,143-53
1,12,94,150-12
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X[0I], v 16

L$pe®L$pfu MQp®Ap¡

L$d®QpfuAp¡_¡ Q|L$h¡g `Npf s\p s¡ A„N¡_p âp¡rhT_p¡
cpXy$, h¡fp s\p gpCV$bug
âuÞV$]N A_¡ õV¡$i_fu MQ®
klL$pf âQpf MQ®
rdëL$sp¡ `f_p¡ Okpfp¡
qX$f¡L$V$f auT - cÕ\p s\p MQ®
Ap¡qXV$k® auT s\p MQp®Ap¡
(ipMp Ap¡X$uV$k® au s\p MQp®Ap¡ krls)
gp¡ QpÆ®k
`p¡õV¡$S>, V¡$guN°pd, V¡$guap¡_ MQ® rh.
fu`¡f]N A_¡ d¡CÞV¡$_Þk MQ®
rhdp¡
AÞe MQp®Ap¡

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

41,03,44,087-00
88,43,758-36
34,70,661-15
10,99,124-00

1,54,75,672-00
6,78,230-00

13,53,870-00

6,01,805-00
30,13,573-40
17,70,868-00

1,55,05,505-50
1,47,81,968-43

47,69,39,122-84kfhpmp¡

âp¡rhT_p¡ A_¡ L$ÞV$uÞS>ÞkuT

CÞL$dV¡$n_y„ âp¡rhT_
qX$aX®$ V¡$n A„N¡_y„ âp¡rhT_
õV$pÞX$X®$ A¡k¡V$k L$ÞV$u. a„X$
b¡X$ A¡ÞX$ X$pDV$azg X¡$åV$ ap¡f ê$fg A¡X$hpÞkuT
A¡_.`u.A¡. fp¡L$pZp¡ `f_y„ âp¡rhT_
fp¡L$pZ h^OV$ a„X$ Mps¡
bpv$ : X$uaX®$ V¡$n, gpepbuguV$u fuhk®

rhNs¾$d
sp. 31-3-2012

_u [õ\rsA¡
ê$p.           `¥kp

sp. 31-3-2011
_u [õ\rsA¡

ê$p.           `¥kp

3,68,00,000-00
43,69,997-78
60,00,000-00

25,15,31,572-38

29,87,01,570-16

-----
-----
-----

kfhpmp¡

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12

41,68,89,610-83
96,59,760-30
35,23,106-73
9,71,027-00

1,74,95,665-50
6,74,726-00

13,50,000-00

1,36,100-00
33,07,448-90
22,01,651-80

1,79,93,733-00
1,62,21,558-98

49,04,24,389-04

6,35,00,000-00
-----

1,65,00,000-00
24,59,08,596-53

- 

33,26,02,851-53

10,000-00
1,33,20,000-00

66,35,745-00
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1 AS 1 Disclosure of accounting policies : -

a. Accounting Convention :

"The accompanying financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost 
convention. They conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles   (GAAP) In India, which comprise 
the statutory provisions, guidelines of regulatory authorities, Reserve Bank of India  (RBI), NABARD, 
accounting standards/guidance notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India  (ICAI), and 
the practices prevalent in the banking industry in India."

b.  Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statement requires the management to make estimates and 
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as 
of the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting period. 
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statement are prudent 
and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the accounting estimates 
is recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.

2 AS 3 Cash Flow Statement :

    Cash Flow Statement is worked out as per Indirect Method specified under the AS-3 issued by ICAI.
3 AS 4 Contingencies and Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date  

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet 
date) occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Non adjusting 
events (that are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after 
the balance sheet date represents material change and commitment affecting the financial position are 
disclosed in the reports of the Board of Directors.

4 AS 5 "Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior Period items and changes in accounting Policies"

"Material items of prior period, non-recurring and extra ordinary items are shown separately, If any."

5 AS 6 Depreciation accounting : -

(A) Premises and other fixed assets (including land wherever the cost of land is not 
segregated) are depreciated on written down value method at the following rates.

In case of computer (Hadware & Software) depreciation is calculated on
straight-line basis @ 1/3 of cost of asset.

Particulars

Land

Building (Guest House)

Building (Office & Commercial)

Furniture ? Fixture

Air Conditioner (Office)

Electric Fitting

"Safe Deposit vault, cash vault etc."

Library Books

Scooter

Vehicle (All)

Cycle

Rate of Depreciation

Zero

5%

10%

10%

15%

10%

15%

100%

15%

15%

15%
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(B) Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the assets 
are purchased and retained before the 180 days or more. Otherwise it is charged at 50% of the 
normal rate. No depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold before 30th September and 
depreciation @ 50% of the normal rate is provided for assets sold after 30th September.

6 AS 9 Revenue Recognition :-

Income / Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis  except the  following which are accounted 
for on  cash basis

(a) Income :

i interest and other income on non Performing Assets are  recognized as per RBI guidelines

ii Commission ( except commission on insurance )

iii Locker Rentals

iv Dividend on Investments  

(b) Expenditure

i Insurance Premium

ii "Legal Charges , Postage & Telegram and other expenses."

iii MICR  Clearing charges .

iv Computer repairing expenses  

v Interest paid on overdue fixed deposits on renewal  (if any ).
7 AS 10 Accounting for Fixed Assets :-

Fixed assets are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the 
purchase price and any other attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition  for 
its intended use.                                                                                                                       

8 AS 13 Accounting for Investments :-

Investments are accounted for in accordance with the extant regulatory guidelines. The bank 
follows trade date method for its investments.

A Classification : Investments are classified under three categories like;

i Held to Maturity

ii Available for Sale

iii Held for Trading

"Under each of these categories, investments are further classified into the following 6 groups:"

i Government Securities

ii Other Approved Securities

iii Shares

iv Debentures and Bonds

v Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures

vi Others
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B Basis of classification:

i Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity is classified as Held to Maturity.

ii Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are 
classified as held for Trading.

iii Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified as Available for 
Sale."

iv An investment is classified as held to Maturity, Available for Sale or Held for Trading at the times 
of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst categories is done in conformity with 
regulatory guidelines."

v Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are classified under as Held to 
Maturity"

C Valuation

  i In determining the acquisition cost of an investment:

a (a) Brokerage / commission / securities transaction tax received / paid on subscriptions is 
adjusted from the cost.

b (b) Brokerage , commission, etc.. paid in connection with acquisition of investment are 
expensed upfront and excluded from cost."

c (c) Broken  period interest paid / received on investment is  treated as interest Expense / 
income and is excluded form cost / sale consideration.

d (d) The transfer of a security amongst the above three categories is accounted For  at the 
least of acquisition cost / book value /market value on the date of transfer , and the 
depreciation , if any , on such transfer is fully provided for."

ii Held to Maturity category : Each scrip under Held to Maturity  category is carried At its 
acquisition cost or at amortized cost , if acquired  at a premium over the face Value. Any 
premium on acquisition is amortized over 10 years from the year of purchase or period 
remaining to maturity whichever is less. However, during the year Remaining balance of 
premium on acquisition  of ? Held  to Maturity ? category of Investment is charged to Profit & 
loss account . A provision is made for diminution, other than temporary."

iii Available for sale and Held for Trading categories: Each scrip in the above two categories is 
revalue at the market price of fair value determined as per Regulatory Guidelines, and only the 
net depreciation of each group for category is provided for Net appreciation, is ignored, On 
provision for depreciation . the book value of the individual securities remains unchanged after 
marking to market. .

iv Investments are classified as performing and non- performing , based on the guidelines 
issued by the RBI . Investment become non performing where :

Investment / instalment (including maturity proceeds ) is due and remains unpaid for more than 
90 days.

9 AS 15 Employees Retirement Benefit Plan  :

Employee Benefits :

a Short Term Employee Benefits  

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are 
Classified as short- term employee benefits such as salaries , wages etc.. and the expected Cost of 
bonus, ex ? gratia are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service. 
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b Post Employment Benefits :

i Defined Contribution Plans :

State Governed Provident fund scheme and employees state insurance scheme are defined 
Contribution plans . The contribution paid / payable under the schemes is recognized during the 
period in which the employee renders the related services .

ii Defined Benefits Plans:

he employee's gratuity  fund scheme and Group Leave Encashment Scheme is company ?s 
defined benefits plans .

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefits plan is determined based On 
actuarial valuation using the projected unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period Of 
service as giving rise to additional  unit of employee  benefits  entitlements  and measures Each 
unit separately to build up the final obligation .

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows.

Discount rates used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefits 
Plan , is based on the market yields on government Securities as at the balance sheet date , Having 
maturity periods approximating to the terms of related obligations .

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the profit and loss account.

Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of any defined benefits plans are recognized 
When the curtailment or settlement occurs . Past service cost is recognized as expense on a Straight ? 
line basis over the average period until the benefits becomes vested.

c Long term employee benefits :

The obligation long term employee benefits such as on term compensated absences is , 
Recognized in the same manner as in case  of defined benefits plans as mentioned in (b)(ii) above 

10 AS 17 Segment Reporting :-

The Bank's Operations are solely in the Banking Services Industry Including Investment, As 
the entire income revolves around banking operations, and where major investments are made 
for compliance of banking regulations, separate segment reporting as per Accounting Standard ? 
17 is not considered necessary."

11 AS 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income:

Current Tax :-

Provision for current tax is made after taken into consideration benefits admissible under the 
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Taxes:-

Deferred Income Tax is provided using the liability method on all temporary difference at the 
balance sheet date between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for 
financial reporting purposes.

1 Deferred Tax Assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent 
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available in the future against which this items 
can be utilized.

2 Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to 
the period when the assets is realized or the liability is settled,  based on tax rates  ( and the 
tax) that have been enacted or enacted subsequent to the balance sheet date.
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12 AS 29 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets :-

(A) In conformity with AS 29."Provisions, contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets", Issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provisions only when it has a 
present obligation as a result of a past event , it is a probable that a outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation , and when a reliable estimate of the 
amounts of the obligation can be made..

(B) No provision is recognized for

i Any possible obligation    that arises form past events and the existence of which will be 
confirmed only by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events not wholly within the control of the bank ; or

ii Any present obligation that arises form past events but is not recognized   because

a It is not probable  that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be 
required to settle the obligation ; or

b Reliable estimate of the amount of obligation  cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities .These are assessed at regular 
intervals and Only that part of the obligation for  which an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits is probable , is provided for , except in the extremely rare circumstances where no 
reliable estimate can be made .

(C) Contingent Assets are   not recognized in the financial statements as this may result in the 
recognition of income that may never be realized.

ADVANCES

(A) Advances are classified as performing and non-performing as per guidelines prescribed by RBI and 
are shown to gross. Provision for non-performing advances is shown under  "Reserve Fund and other 
Reserves".

(B) N.P.A. Provision:

Provision for losses made on non-performing advances are on the basis of assets classification and 
provisioning requirement as per the prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India and 
revised from time to time is as under:

Substandard :

General provision   10%

Doubtful

Secured Portion :

i Up to one year   20%

ii One to three years   30%

iii More than three years 100%

Unsecured portion 100%

Loss Assets 100%

(C) The overdue interest in respect of advances is provided separately under "Overdue  Interest 
Reserve"  as per the directive issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

(D) The provision made for standard advances (performing) in terms of RBI guidelines is however, 
included in "other liabilities?."

(E) Additional provisions carried on accounts over and above requirements under the prudential 
norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, which can be considered as earmarked reserves is 
as follows:

Bad & doubtful debts provision for rural advances.
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Notes to Accounts
1 Bank was registered in 1959 and has commenced working in 1960. Bank is holding business License No. 

RPCD-AHM-55-C dated 14th September, 1994. 

2 Under normal business transactions the bank has sanctioned loans to the Primary Agriculture Co. Op. 
Society (PACS), in which the members of the board of the bank are also on the Board of PACS.

3 Bank has paid DICGC premium of Rs.1,64,59,836/- for half year ending 31st March 2012.

4 Fixed Assets is required to be shwon at Gross Block as per AS-10 but in the financial statements it is shown at 
Net Block.

5 Bank has a Practice of Appropriation only after approval from the General Body as per Bye Laws of the Bank, 
which gets approval every year by AGM held, by the bank, as a consequence they provide the appropriation 
in the concern next year for distribution pruposes.  Current year Proposed Distribution is as under :

Proposed Apporopriations  From the Profit 11-12

Transfer to Statutory Reserves 25% 36,875,000.00

Transfer to Other Resertes

Transfer to :

Agricultural Credit Stabilisation Fund 15% 22,125,000.00

Special Bad Debts Reserve Fund - Sec. 67C 15% 22,125,000.00

Agricultural and Gram Vikas Fund  9,832,000.00

Proposed Dividend - 15% of the Capital 15%  56,143,000.00

Sttaff Benefit Fund  400,000.00

Total                                  147,500,000.00

6 (i) Defined Contribution Plans:

Amount of Rs. 184.39 lacs (P.Y. 179.25 lacs) is recognized as charges and included in "Employee's 
Expenses" (Annexure ? 15) in the profit and Loss Account.

(ii) Defined Benefit Plans:

a The changes in the present value of defined benefit of Gratuity Plan representing reconciliation of 
opening and closing balance thereof are as follows:

Opening defined benefit Obligation as at 01.04.11  1,952.90 1,650.90 1,004.30  830.84

Service Cost  104.94 74.77 27.96 32.50

Interest Cost  156.23 132.08 80.34 87.28

Actuarial Losses (Gains)  267.25 301.01 76.87 143.00

Losses (Gains) on curtailments  --  --  --  -

Liabilities extinguished on settlement  --  --  --  -

                                                                                         Total 2,481.32 2,158.76 1,189.47 1,093.62

Less: Benefit Paid 341.87 205.86 146.48 89.32

Closing defined benefits obligation as at 31.03.2011 2,139.45 1,952.90 1,042.99 1,004.30

2011-12 2010-11
Particulars 

Gratuity Leave Encashment

2011-12 2010-11

(Rs. in Lacs)
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b        Changes in the fair value of plan assets representing reconciliation of the opening and closing
           balance thereof are as follows:

2011-12 2010-11
Particulars 

Gratuity Leave Encashment

2011-12 2010-11

(Rs. in Lacs)

c        The amount recognized in Balance Sheet are as follows

Amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet

A)   Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation
                     - Funded
                    - Un funded 2,139.45 1,952.90 1,042.99 1,004.30

--  --  --  -- 
Total 2,139.45 1,952.90 1,042.99 1,004.30
Less: Fair value of Plan Assets  2,205.79 2,253.45 1,134.14 1,131.71
              Unrecognized Past Service Costs  --  --  --

Amount to be recognized as liability / (Asset) -66.34 -300.55 -91.15 -127.41

B)   Amount Reflected in the Balance Sheet             
       Liabilities
       Assets -66.34 -300.55 -91.15 -127.41

Net Liability / (Asset) -66.34 -300.55 -91.15 -127.41

2011-12 2010-11
Particulars 

Gratuity Leave Encashment

2011-12 2010-11

(Rs. in Lacs)

Opening fair value of plan assets as at 01.04.11 2,253.45 1,838.77 1,131.71 926.49
Expected Return  194.21  170.54  98.91  94.54 
Actuarial Gains and (Losses)  --  --  --  -- 
Assets distributed on settlements  --  --  -- -- 
Contribution by employer  100.00  450.00  50.00  200.00 
                                                                                      Total 2,547.66 2,459.31 1,280.62 1,221.03
Less: Benefit Paid  341.87  205.86  146.48  89.32

Closing balance of fair value of plan asset as 2,205.79 2,253.45 1,134.14 1,131.71
at 31.03.2011

d         The amounts recognized in the Profit and Loss account are as follows:

Current Service Cost  104.94  74.77  27.96  32.50 
Interest cost  156.23  132.08  80.34  87.28 
Expected return on plan assets -194.21 -170.54 -98.91 -94.54
Net Actuarial Losses (Gains) recognized in year   267.25  301.01  76.87  143.00
Past  service cost  --  --  --  -- 
Losses (gains) on curtailments and settlements  --   --   --   --  

Total Included in "Employee's Expense" {Ref. Annexure-15}  334.21  337.32  86.26  168.24 

Actual return on plan assets  194.21  170.54  98.91  94.54

2011-12 2010-11
Particulars 

Gratuity Leave Encashment

2011-12 2010-11

(Rs. in Lacs)
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e        The Major Categories of plan asset as a percentage of total plan assets are as follows: (Rs. in Lacs)

2011-12 2010-11
Particulars 

Gratuity Leave Encashment

2011-12 2010-11

Government of India Securities 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

High quality corporate bonds 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Equity Shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Property 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Insurance Company 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

f        Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date. (expressed as weighted average):

2011-12 2010-11
Particulars 

Gratuity Leave Encashment

2011-12 2010-11

(Rs. in Lacs)

Discount Rate 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%

Expected return on plan assets 9.40% 9.40% 9.40% 9.40%

Proportion on employees opting for early retirement -- -- -- --

Attrition rate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Annual increase in salary costs 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, 
seniority, promotion, and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market,

g        Amount pertaining to defined benefits plans are as follows:

2011-12 2010-11
Particulars 

Gratuity Leave Encashment

2011-12 2010-11

(Rs. in Lacs)

Defined benefit obligation 2,139.45 1,952.90 1,042.99 1,004.30

Plan assets 2,205.79 2,253.45 1,134.14 1,131.71

Surplus / (Deficit)  66.34  300.55  91.15  127.41

Experience adjustment on plan Liabilities -- -- --

Experience adjustment on plan Assets -- -- --

h        The Bank expects to fund Rs. 400.00 lacs (P.Y. Rs. 300.00 lacs) towards gratuity plan and Leave
           Encashement  and Rs. 215.00 lacs (P.Y. Rs. 200.00 lacs) towards provident fund plan during the
           year 2012-13.

Notes:
The Bank provides retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund and Gratuity. Provident fund 

contributions made to "Government Administrated Provident Fund" are treated as defined contribution plan, 
since the Bank has no further obligations beyond its monthly contributions.
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7        Deferred tax Assets and Liabilities are as under : -

Particulars Amount Rs.
31-3-2012

(Rs. in Lacs)

Deferred Tax Liabilities :-

43 (B) allowance/disallowance  157.49 427.96

      (Gratuity & Leave Encasement)

Deferred Tax Liability  48.66 132.23

Deferred Tax Asset :-

Block of assets ( Depreciation)  52.70 -3.02

Deffered Tax Liability  16.28 0.93

Net Deffered Tax Liability  64.95 131.3

Components of which are as under

Amount Rs.
31-3-2011

Note : Deferred tax Assets/Liabilities on Block of assets is started calculating from this year.

8        Investment:

Particulars Amount Rs.
31-3-2012

Value of Investment 10,115.85 10,615.51

Gross Value of Investment 10,115.85 10,615.51

Provision for Depreciation  503.80  370.60

Net Value of Investment  9,612.05 10,244.91 

Movement of provisions held towards

depreciation on investments

Opening Balance  370.60  370.60 

Add: Provisions made during the year  133.20  -   

Less: Write-off / write-back of excess provisions -    -  

during the year   

Closing Balance  503.80  370.60

Amount Rs.
31-3-2011

9        Previous year figures are re-grouped / rearranged wherever possible, to make them comparable
          with current year figures."

10      Notes on Account" of the Balance Sheet Disclosure of additional information.
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(Rs. in Crore)
11        a        Notes on Account? of the Balance Sheet in respect of Non-SLR Investment Portfolio as
                      on 31.03.2012.

Issuer Amount
Extent of
Private

Placement

Extent of below
Investment Grade
Securities Already

Invested

Extent of
unrated

Securities
Already
Invested

Extent of
Unlisted

Securities

P.S.U.s  -    -    -    -    -  

F.I.S. 1.00 1.00  -   1.00 1.00

Banks 1136.26 1136.26  -    -    -  

Private Corporate  -    -    -    -    -   

Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures  -    -    -    -    -   

Others 2.39  -    -    -    -   

Less:-Provision held towards  -    -    -    -    -   

Depreciation  -    -    -    -   

TOTAL 1139.65 1137.26  -   1.00 1.00

NON PERFORMING NON - SLR INVESTMENTS     

PARTICULARS AMT.(in Cr.)

Opening Balance  -   

Addition during the above period  0.0010 

Reductions during the above period  -   

Closing Balance  0.0010 

Total provisions held  0.0010

b       Details of Non-Performing financial assets purchased / sold:

1       Details of Non-Performing financial assets purchased:

Particulars 2011-12

No. of  accounts purchased during the year 0 0
Aggregate outstanding 0 0
Of these, number of account restructured during
the year 0 0
Aggregate outstanding 0 0

2010-11

2       Details of Non-Performing financial assets sold:

Particulars 2011-12

No. of  accounts sold 1 0
Aggregate outstanding 25.22 0
Aggregate consideration Received/Receivable 4.25 0

2010-11

c Non-Banking Assets:-
         Non-Banking Assets is required to is disposed off within 7 year of attachment but 4 Non Banking Assets
         which is acquired for more than 7 year is not still disposed off.  
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(Rs. in Lakhs)General Information

Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011Sr.
No.

1 Investments Permanent  - (only SLR - with break up under permanent &

current category / under current category with the following break up  76,776.20 60,126.20 

(a)  Book Value 7,632.80 7,632.80 

(b)  Face Value of the Investments 8,000.00 8,000.00 

(c)  Market value of Investments 7,129.00 7,278.05

Note: Investments include fixed deposits with GSC Bank Rs. 66900.00 (P.Y. Rs. 55200.00)

2 Advances to Directors, their relatives, companies/firms in which they are

interested.

(a)  Fund based  -    -  

(b)  Non Fund based (Guarantees, L/C etc.)  -    -  

3 Cost of Deposits -Average cost of Deposits 5.75% 4.97%

4 Non Performing Assets (NPA)

(A)  Gross NPAs  1,390.15  1,417.15

(B)   Net  NPAs  -    -

(C)   Percentage of Gross NPAs to total Advances  0.83  1.26

(D)   Percentage of net NPAs to net advances  -    -  

5 Movement of Non Performing Assets: -27.00 -119.39

6 Provisions:

(a)  Provisions on NPAs required to be made  817.82  798.55

(b)  Provisions on NPAs actually made  822.43  822.43

(c)  Provisions required to be made in respect of overdue interest taken into

income account, gratuity fund, provident fund arrears in reconciliation of

inter-branch account, income tax imbalance etc. 1,055.47 735.96

(d)  Provisions  actually  made  in  respect  of  overdue  interest  taken  into

income account, gratuity fund, provident fund arrears  in  reconciliation  of

inter-branch account, income tax imbalance etc. 1,055.47 786.29

(e)  Provisions required to be made on depreciation in investments.  -    -  

(f)   Provisions actually made on depreciation in investments  -    -  

7 Movement in Provisions
(A)  Towards NPAs  -    -  

(B) Towards depreciation of Provisions  -    -  

(C) Towards Standard Assets.  165.00  60.00

(D) Towards all others items under 7 above (gratuity, Imbalance & Income Tax etc.)  3,237.39 2,703.00

8 Payment of Insurance premium to the DICGC, including arrears, if any 164.6 144.23

9 Penalty imposed by RBI for any violation.  -    -  

10 Information on extent of arrears in reconciliation of inter-bank and inter

-branch accounts  (Pending entry more than six months)  -    -  

11 Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 12.63% 14.81%
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Capital

Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011Sr.
No.

I) CRAR (%) 12.63% 14.81%

II) CRAR - Tire I Capital (%) 12.29% 14.45%

III) CRAR - Tire II Capital (%) 0.34% 0.36%

IV) Percentage of Shareholding of the

V) Pacs/Co-Operative Societies 100.00% 100.00%

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Asset Quality
Non Performing Assets

Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011Sr.
No.

I) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.00% 0.00%

II) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

a Opening Balance 1417.15 1536.54

b Additions during the year  72.00 36.53

c Reductions during the year  99.00 155.92

d Closing Balance 1,390.15 1417.15

III) Movement of Net NPAs 

a Opening Balance  -    -   

b Additions during the year  -    -   

c Reductions during the year  -    -   

d Closing Balance  -    -   

iv) Movement of Provision for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)

a Opening Balance  822.43  822.43 

b Provisions made during the year  -    -   

c Write off / write back of excess provisions  -    -   

d Closing Balance  822.43  822.4

Details of Loan Subject to Restructuring :

Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011Sr.
No.

I) Total amount of loan assets subjected to restructuring, rescheduling, 
renegotiation. Nil Nil

II) Total amount of Standard assets subjected to restructuring,
rescheduling, renegotiation. Nil Nil

III) Total amount of Sub Standard assets subjected to restructuring,
rescheduling, renegotiation. Nil Nil

IV) Total amount of Doubtful assets subjected to restructuring, 
rescheduling, renegotiation. Nil Nil
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Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for asset Reconstruction.

Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011Sr.
No.

I) No. of Accounts Nil Nil

II) Aggregate value (net of provisions of accounts sold to SC?RC. Nil Nil

III) Aggregate Consideration Nil Nil

IV) Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts

transferred in earlier years Nil Nil

V) Aggregate gain/loss over net book value. Nil Nil

Details of Non-Performing financial assets purchased / sold:
A. Details of Non-Performing financial assets purchased:

Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011Sr.
No.

I(a) No. of  accounts / purchased during the year 0 0

(b) Aggregate outstanding 0 0

II(a) "Of these, number of account restructured during the year" 0 0

(b) Aggregate outstanding 0 0

B. Details of Non-Performing financial assets sold:

Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011Sr.
No.

1 No. of  accounts sold 1 0

2 Aggregate outstanding 25.22 0

3 Aggregate consideration received 4.25 0

Business Ratio (profitability)

Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011Sr.
No.

1 Interest Income as a percentage to Working Fund. 8.68% 7.50%

2 Non Interest Income as a percentage to Working Fund. 0.15% 0.27%

3 Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Fund. 1.78% 2.02%

4 Return on Assets 1.55% 1.74%

5 Business (Deposits plus Advances) per employee 398.41 384.69

6 Profit per employee 1.78 1.80

Commission Business

Particulars 31-3-2012 31-3-2011Sr.
No.

1 From Life Business 7,327,339.00 6,340,943.94 

2 From Non Life Business 7,013,647.50 15,435,465.76 

Total 14,340,986.50 21,776,409.70 
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Cash Flow Statement
for the Year Ended 31/03/2012

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit After Tax & Extra Ordinary Items 147,500,000.00 135,000,000.00

Adjusted For:

Depreciation 16,204,141.00 15,079,702.00

Income Tax Provision Written Back  -   -18,000,000.00 

Provision for income Taxes 63,500,000.00  36,800,000.00 

Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets 16,500,000.00 6,000,000.00 

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts for Rural

Advance as per I T Act 245,908,596.53 251,531,572.38 

Contingency Provision for Dep on Investment 13,320,000.00  -   

Provision for NPA Investment 10,000.00  -   

Provision for Deffered Tax Liability - 4,369,997-78 

Reversal of Deffered Tax Liaility -6,635,745.00 -

Profit on sale of fixed asset -49,972.00 -4,056,346.00 

Fixed Asset Write Off -42,290.00 -99,993.00 

Loss on sale of Assets 9,133.00 5,140.00 

348,723,863.53 291,630,073.16

Operating profit before changes in operating

assets & liabilities  496,223,863.53 426,630,073.16

Adjusted for:

Decrease/ (Increase) in Current Assets -138,876,345.89 -239,977,354.23 

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities -74,601,712.53 132,531,768.12 

Purchase of Investments -2,090,000.00 -1,635,000.00 

Sale of Investments 5,000,000.00 42,345,000.00

Movement in Borrowings (Net) 6,463,404,764.25 5,064,850,946.71 

Movement in Advances (Net) -5,541,022,439.33 -2,112,635,232.02 

711,814,266.50 2,885,480,128.58

Cash Generated From Operations 1,208,038,130.03 3,312,110,201.74

Less:
Direct Taxes Paid 40,000,000.00 47,500,000.00 

Cash Flow Before Extra-ordinary Items 1,168,038,130.03 3,264,610,201.74 

Adjusted for Extra-ordinary Items  -    -   

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 1,168,038,130.03 3,264,610,201.74 

Particulars March 31,2012 March 31,2011
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Particulars March 31,2012 March 31,2011

B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets -23,904,510.00 -11,676,835.00 

Sale of Fixed Assets 914,462.00 4,900,981.00 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities -22,990,048.00 -6,775,854.00 

C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital Including

Premium  74,212,000.00  41,782,550.00 

Dividend Paid -43,000,000.00 -43,000,000.00 

Movements in Reserve Fund -6,299,822.35 -5,410,539.00 

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 24,912,177.65 -6,627,989.00 

Net Cash Flow During the Year(A+B+C) 1,169,960,259.68 3,251,206,358.74 

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 10,905,438,154.49 7,654,231,795.75 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 12,075,398,414.17 10,905,438,154.49 

Cash/Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year:

(a) Cash on Hand 203,321,198.38 214,175,543.91 

(b) Balances with Banks

In RBI/Apex banks  -    -   

In Current Account 548,116,956.11 466,956,251.84 

In Fixed Deposit Account 10,154,000,000.00 6,973,100,000.00 
(c ) Money at Call & Short Notice  -    -   

10,905,438,154.49 7,654,231,795.75 
Cash/Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year:
(a) Cash on Hand 280,920,311.00 203,321,198.38 

(b) Balances with Banks

In RBI/Apex Banks  -    -   
In Current Account 431,878,103.17 548,116,956.11 

In Fixed Deposit Account 11,362,600,000.00 10,154,000,000.00 

(c ) Money at Call & Short Notice  -    -   
12,075,398,414.17 10,905,438,154.49

Note:  (1) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in AS-3 "Cash Flow Statement" issued by ICAI.
            (2) Figures of the previous year have been regrouped where ever necessary, to compare with current year figures.

For Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts Please refer
Separate Schedule Attached.
As per our report of even date

SHRI RAJKOT DISTRICT CO OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

For, Doshi Maru & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN :112187W

S P Doshi (Partner)
M. No. 108456

(Vithalbhai Radadiya)
Chairman

(Vaghajibhai Boda)
Managing Director

(C.N.TARPARA)
General Manager

(B.M.Hirapara)
Add. Gen. Manager

(B.M.Sangani)
Manager Account
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&P · SF,FJ0 ZM0 v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z$*Z#$Z

*P · SM9FZLIF ZM0 v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z#&*5&&

(P · ;\TSALZ ZM0 v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z*_Z!__

)P I]lGJ;L"8L ZM0 v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z5(**!!

!_P Z{IF ZM0 v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z5((!((

!!P ;CSFZ GUZ v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z#)!!ZZ

!ZP :JFDLGFZFI6 RMS v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z#(_Z*5

!#P S[GF, ZM0 v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f ZZZ***!

!$P DlC,F XFBF v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z#(_)_)

!5P DJ0L ;S", v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z#&&Z)(

!&P -[AZ ZM0 s;FpYf    v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z#Z!_*!

!*P GFGFDJF ZM0 v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z##!$&*

!(P ;FW]JF;JF6L ZM0 v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z5(*(!!

!)P HFDGUZ ZM0 v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z$((!Z!

Z_P DMZAL ZM0 v ZFHSM8 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z$*Z_*_

Z!P · S]JF0JF ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z*($Z$&

ZZP · S:T]ZAFWFD ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z*(5Z##

Z#P ;ZWFZ ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z*(!Z#$

Z$P U-SF ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z*()#__

Z5P UJZLN0 ZFHSM8 s_Z(!f Z*(($&_

Z&P · 50WZL sOMGqO[S;f 50WZL s_Z(Z_f Z####$

Z*P · ;Z5N0 sOMGqO[S;f 50WZL s_Z(Z_f Z(5&#_

Z(P · BM0F5L5Z 50WZL s_Z(Z_f Z(!&_*

Z)P TZ3ZL 50WZL s_Z(Z_f Z(Z$_5
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#_P OT[5Z 50WZL s_Z(Z_f Z(&*$!

#!P · ,MWLSF sOMG q O[S;f ,MWLSF s_Z(Z*f Z$$Z#!

#ZP BF\EF ,MWLSF s_Z(Z*f Z)5()5

##P · ÒPVF.P0LP;LPD[8M0F ,MWLSF s_Z(Z*f Z(*((5

#$P · DMZALvD[.G sOMGqO[S;f DMZAL s_Z(ZZf Z#ZZ#&

DMZAL v hMG, VMOL; DMZAL s_Z(ZZf ZZ5&ZZ

#5P · DMZAL v UF\WLAFU DMZAL s_Z(ZZf ZZ!Z*(

#&P DMZAL v NZAFZU- DMZAL s_Z(ZZf Z$!&Z$

#*P DMZAL v U|FdI DMZAL s_Z(ZZf ZZ!!Z&

#(P BZ[0F DMZAL s_Z(ZZf Z()5!*

#)P · H[T5Z sDrK]fsOMGqO[S;f DMZAL s_Z(ZZf Z*5*##

$_P · AUY/F DMZAL s_Z(ZZf Z(&*$&

$!P RF\RF5Z DMZAL s_Z(ZZf Z*)*#*

$ZP · BFBZF/F DMZAL s_Z(ZZf Z(&(#Z

$#P · 8\SFZF sOMGqO[S;f 8\SFZF s_Z(ZZf Z(**#&

$$P · ,Ô. 8\SFZF s_Z(ZZf Z(5$Z*

$5P · ;FJ0L 8\SFZF s_Z(ZZf Z*$Z_*

$&P CZA8LIF/L 8\SFZF s_Z(ZZf Z)Z_(*

$*P C0DTLIF 8\SFZF s_Z(ZZf Z(5*Z$

$(P · DF/LIF slDPf sOMG q O[S;f DF/LIFslDf s_Z(Z)f Z(&*Z*

$)P DM8F NCÄ;ZF DF/LIFslDf s_Z(Z)f Z(Z*_*

5_P BFBZ[RL sOMG q O[S;f DF/LIFslDf s_Z(Z)f Z(**_!

5!P ;ZJ0 DF/LIFslDf s_Z(Z)f Z(5*_$

5ZP · H;N6 v D[.G sOMGqO[S;f H;N6 s_Z(Z!f ZZ_Z&Z

5#P · H;N6 v 8FJZ RMS H;N6 s_Z(Z!f ZZ__#!

5$P H;N6 v RLT,LIF S]JF ZM0 H;N6 s_Z(Z!f ZZZ)&5

55P · VF\AZ0L H;N6 s_Z(Z!f Z**Z$$

5&P 5L5Z0L H;N6 s_Z(Z!f Z*)*_&

5*P · SD/F5]Z H;N6 s_Z(Z!f Z*&*_$

5(P EF0,F H;N6 s_Z(Z!f Z*55_)

5)P · lJ\KLIF sOMG q O[S;f H;N6 s_Z(Z!f Z*#&5$
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&_P · ;F6Y,L H;N6 s_Z(Z!f Z(5$Z_

&!P VF8SM8 sOMG q O[S;f H;N6 s_Z(Z!f Z((*$$

&ZP · JF\SFG[ZvD[.G sOMGqO[S;f JF\SFG[Z s_Z(Z(f ZZ_5!(

&#P JF\SFG[Z v SFDNFZ JF\SFG[Z s_Z(Z(f ZZ_&Z!

&$P · TLYJF JF\SFG[Z s_Z(Z(f Z(#*#_

&5P ;ÄWFJNZ JF\SFG[Z s_Z(Z(f Z((*Z$

&&P ,]6;Z JF\SFG[Z s_Z(Z(f Z($*Z&

&*P · DCLSF sOMG q O[S;f JF\SFG[Z s_Z(Z(f Z(5*Z)

&(P 5L5/LIFZFH JF\SFG[Z s_Z(Z(f Z(Z*5)

&)P · UM\0, v D[.G UM\0, s_Z(Z5f ZZ_!*)

UM\0, v hMG, VMOL; sOMGqO[S;f UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z#_$*)

*_P UM\0, v ;ZNFZ sOMGqO[S;f UM\0, s_Z(Z5f ZZ_&*)

*!P · UM\0, v lCZS UM\0, s_Z(Z5f ZZ_*$#

*ZP UM\0, v EUJT5ZF UM\0, s_Z(Z5f ZZ!_5)

*$P ;],TFG5]Z UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z*##$#

*5P · UMD8F UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z(5$Z(

*&P · DMlJIF UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z(!$Z!

**P · N[Z0L sS]\Pf sOMG q O[S;f UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z**Z#5

*(P · DM8FN0JF UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z(#$#*

*)P · JF\;FJ0 UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z*$$Z#

(_P · SM,LY0 sOMG q O[S;f UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z(&$Z$

(!P · lXJZFHU- UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z(*$#_

(ZP +FS]0F sSM,LY0f UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z*)$#$

(#P RZB0L UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z*_$$#

($P zLGFYU- UM\0, s_Z(Z5f Z(ZZ$_

(5P · ÔDS\0MZ6FvD[.GsO[S;f ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z*!###

                          sOMGf ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z*!&##

(&P ÔDS\0MZ6F v AÔZ ZM0 ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z*!_$Z

(*P BH]Z0F ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z*(ZZ&

((P · ZFI0L sOMG q O[S;f ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z*))_&

()P · lR+FJ0 ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z*$_#_
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)_P · ;FTMN0 ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z**!Z&

)!P N0JL ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z**!Z(

)ZP ÔDNFNZ ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z*5_Z_

)#P · ;FH0LIF/L ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z*&Z&*

)$P DM8F EFNZF ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z)ZZ__

)5P lJD,GUZ ÔDS\0MZ6F s_Z(Z$f Z**_5_

)&P · SM80F;F\UF6L sOMG q O[S;f SM80F;F\UF6L s_Z(Z*f Z*&ZZ5

)*P · ZFDMN sOMG q O[S;f SM80F;F\UF6L s_Z(Z*f Z**$#!

)(P GJL D[\U6L SM80F;F\UF6L s_Z(Z5f Z($5&$

))P · XF5Z sJ[ZFJ/f SM80F;F\UF6L s_Z(Z*f Z5Z*!Z

!__P VlG0F sJFf SM80F;F\UF6L s_Z(Z*f Z*#Z_$

!_!P · WMZFÒ v D[.G WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f ZZ_!)(

sO[S;f s_Z(Z$f ZZ_*Z)

WMZFÒ v hMG, VMOL; WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f ZZ55)(

!_ZP · WMZFÒ v ÒG%,M8 WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f ZZ_*Z&

!_#P WMZFÒ v :8[XG%,M8 WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f ZZ!#(*

!_$P · WMZFÒ v ;CIMU WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f ZZ!!(#

!_5P DM8LJFJ0L s;]5[0Lf WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f Z((__Z

!_&P 5L5/LIF WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f Z($_$&

!_*P JF0MNZ WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f Z($_5*

!_(P · DM8LDFZ0 WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f Z($_#&

!_)P · ;]5[0L sOMG q O[S;f WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f Z(5#Z(

!!_P · 5F86JFJ sOMG q O[S;f WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f Z(*#Z!

!!!P S,F6F WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f Z(&###

!!ZP hF\hD[Z WMZFÒ s_Z(Z$f Z(5#&_

!!#P · p5,[8FvD[.G sO[S;f p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f ZZ!$_#

                     OMG s_Z(Z&f ZZ!$_$

!!$P p5,[8F v UF\WL ZM0 p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f ZZ_(#$

!!5P · p5,[8F v GJF5ZF p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f ZZ_&)#

!!&P · D[ZJNZ p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f Z(!!#_

!!*P ,F9 p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f Z(&##&
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· r_ip_u hpmu ipMpAp¡_p dL$p_ b¢L$_u dprgL$u_p R>¡.

ooo D]bI SR[ZL ooo
——Ò<,F A[\S EJG˜˜4 S:T]ZAF  ZM04 ZFHSM8v!P

OMG o 5LPALPV[S;P ZZ#!&5_v5!v5Zv5#4  ZZZ&&&_v*_4 ZZ$_)(_
OMG o V[SFpg8 lJEFU o ZZZ$(&5
OMG o HGZ, D[G[HZzL o ZZ#Z#&(

JCLJ8L  lJEFU  O[S; o _Z(! v ZZZ#$5*
V[SFpg8; lJEFU O[S;  o  _Z(!v ZZZ&&5_

!!(P ÔD8ÄA0L p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f Z*)!(Z

!!)P VZ6L p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f Z**_ZZ

!Z_P BLZ;ZF p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f Z**_Z#

!Z!P · EFIFJNZ sOMG q O[S;f p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f Z*$##*

!ZZP · -F\S p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f Z($#$$

!Z#P · SM,SL sOMG q O[S;f p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f Z(5#Z(

!Z$P · DM8L 5FG[,L sOMG q O[S;f p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f Z*&*$5

!Z5P GFUJNZ p5,[8F s_Z(Z&f Z(Z!(_

!Z&P H[T5]ZvD[.G H[T5]Z s_Z(Z#fZZ!!#ZqZ)#!(!

sO[S;f s_Z(Z#f ZZZ&#!

!Z*P · H[T5]Z v ;L8L H[T5]Z s_Z(Z#f ZZ!*#!

sO[S;f s_Z(Z#f ZZ__#!

!Z(P H[T5]Z v DFS["8IF0" H[T5]Z s_Z(Z#f ZZ&#)*

!Z)P · H[T,;Z H[T5]Z s_Z(Z#f Z(##!#

!#_P N[JSLUF,M/ H[T5]Z s_Z(Z#f Z($#Z!

!#! · lJZ5]Z sOMG q O[S;f H[T5]Z s_Z(Z#f Z(!5Z(

!#ZP · S[ZF/L H[T5]Z s_Z(Z#f Z(Z#ZZ

!##P · VDZGUZ sOMG q O[S;f H[T5]Z s_Z(Z#f Z()#!#

!#$P D[JF;F H[T5]Z s_Z(Z#f Z(&#!(

!#5P YF6FUF,M/ H[T5]Z s_Z(Z#f Z*Z#(5

!#&P pDZF/L H[T5]Z s_Z(Z#f Z(5$__
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! zL ;LP V[GP TFZ5ZF HGZ, D[G[HZ _Z(!vZ5*$_Z$ )(*)5 *Z!_(

Z zL ALP V[DP lCZ5ZF V[0LP HGZ, D[G[HZ _Z(!vZ5(5#($ )(Z5* *Z#5_

# zL VFZP 5LP E]T D[G[HZ sOFIGFg;f _Z(!vZ5*55)Z )(Z5! )!$*$

$ zL ALP V[DP ;F\UF6L D[G[HZ sV[SFpg8;f _Z(!vZ5**!*Z )(Z5Z Z*!*Z

5 zL S[P VFZP J[SZLIF D[G[HZ sJCLJ8Lf _Z(!vZ##!&!) )(Z55 !&_)(

& zL S[P ÒP ZFN0LIF D[G[HZ s,Mg;f s_Z(!f Z##!!$_ )(*)5 *Z#_(

* zL ;LP JLP SM80LIF D[G[HZ s5;M"G[,f s_Z(!f Z5(#__* )(*)* #)#!_

( zL V[DP 5LP ;MÒ+F 0[P D[G[HZ sVM0L8f vvv )(Z$5 __#!#

) zL VFZP JLP 5GFZF 0[P D[G[HZ s,Mg;f s_Z(!f Z5*##$_ )(*)( #&#$$

!_ zL 0LP 5LP lJZMÔ 0[P D[G[HZ s.g;Pf s_Z(!f Z##Z!55 )(*)( *(*_!

!! zL V[DP 0LP SFK0LIF 0[P D[G[HZ sVF\TlZS VM0L8f )$Z(! 5&*&( )$Z(# $$!&5

!Z zL V[P S[P 5GFZF 0[P D[G[HZ sV[SFpg8;f ))_)! *#!*& )(Z5( Z*)__

!# zL V[DP V[,P SDF6L 0[P D[G[HZ sOFIGFg;f s_Z(!f #Z5Z$Z( )*Z5# 5_5Z*

!$ zL VFZP 5LP AF\EZM,LIF 0[P D[G[HZ slJÒ,g;f )$Z*! &Z(!( ))Z5) #!(((

!5 zL H[P JLP AM0F 0[P D[G[HZ sVF\S0Fq0L5MPf )(Z$Z (Z#5( )(Z$Z (Z#5*

!& zL V[RP 5LP 58[, 0[P D[G[HZsSMd%I]PqJCLPf vvv )$Z*5 _5_(_

!* zL V[RP 0LP T/5NF 0[P D[G[HZ hMG, sZFHSM8f vvv )(Z5$ (*5!!

!( zL V[P VFZP lJ0HF 0[P D[G[HZ shMG,f DMZAL vvv )(Z5& Z5!Z_

!) zL V[DP JLP Z{IF6L 0[P D[G[HZ shMG,f UM\0, vvv ))Z5$ )*!$)

Z_ zL JLP V[;P UMWF6L 0[P D[[G[HZ shMG,f JF\SFG[ZvH;N6 vvv )$Z)! &*(*(

Z! zL JLP V[DP ;BLIF 0[P D[G[HZ shMG,f WMZFÒ vvv )(*)$ 555Z5

ÊD GFD CMNŸM 8[,LOMG G\AZs3Zf DMAF., G\AZ
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Annexure - 1

THE RAJKOT DISTRICT CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD. RAJKOT
Proposal for Amendment / addition in the Bye-Laws of the bank.

V[G[1FZv!
zL ZFHSM8 l0l:8=S8 SMvVM5Z[8LJ A[\S ,LP4 ZFHSM8P

A[\SGF 5[8F lGIDMDF\ ;]RJ[, H~ZL ;]WFZF JWFZFGM V\U|[Ò EFQFFGM U]HZFTL VG]JFN

Bye
Laws
No.

Existing Bye Laws Proposed amendment /
Addition

How amended Bye
laws will read

Reasons for
amendment

1(1) The area of operation of 
the bank will be extend 
t o  w h o l e  S t a t e  o f  
Gujarat.

Replace 
"extend to whole State 
of Gujarat "

by
“extend to the whole of 
India "

The area of operation of 
the bank will be extend 
to the whole of India.

On implementation of Prof. 
Vaidyanathan Committee 
recommen -dations all the 
UNI TS  o f  C o - o p erat ive  
Structure (CCS) are given 
freedom to aff i l iate or 
disaffiliate with a federal 
structure as also allowed 
freedom of entry and exit for 
any unit of CCS at any level 
w i t h  n o  m a n d a t e d  
restrictions of geographical 
boundaries of its  operations. 
Therefore the Bank needs to 
expand its operation beyond 
Gujarat and required to make 
members  accordingly. 

AREA OF OPERATION AREA OF OPERATION

5[PlGP
G\AZ

CF,GM 5[8F lGID ;]lRT ;]WFZM ;]WFZF AFN AGTM
5[8F lGID 

;]WFZFG]\SFZ6

!s!f A[\SG]\ SFI"1F[+ ;DU| 
U]HZFT ZFHIDF\ lJ:TZ[,]] 

ZC[X[P

CF,GL S,DDF\
cc;DU| U]HZFT ZFHIDF\ 
lJ:TZ[,]cc XaNM ZN SZL 

T[GL HuIFV[  
cc;DU| EFZTDF\ lJ:TZ[,]cc 

XaNM D]SMP 

A[\SG]\ SFI"1F[+ ;DU| 
EFZTDF\ lJ:TZ[,] ZC[X[P  

5|MP J{nGFYG ;lDlTGL 
E,FD6 VG];FZ 5;\NULGL 
;DJFIL D\0/L ;FY[ HM0F6 

SZJF VYJF HM0F6 ZN SZJF 
A[\SG[ D/[, :JT\+TF TYF T[ 

DF8[ SFI" lJ:TFZ DF8[GL 
EF{UM,LS CNMGF SM.56 
lGI\+6M GlC ZC[TF  T[ 
VG];FZ A[\SG]\ SFI"1F[+ 

JWFZJF VG[ T[ D]HA ;eIM 
AGFJJF4 ;CSFZL SFINFG[ 
;];\UT ZC[JF VF ;]WFZM 

;]RJ[, K[P

SFI"1F[+ SFI"1F[+
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